


















 











































































































































































































































c

KAUAI
Project  Updates

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
Item E-1 Workshop
September 16, 2019



HANAPEPE

ANAHOLA

WAILUA

KEKAHA

WAIMEA
MOLOAA

PUU OPAE



DHHL – USDA RD
Anahola Farm Lots Water 

System Improvements

46 Farm Lots

31 Bayview 
Residence Lots

Anahola Farm Ph 1

Anahola Farm Ph 2



FUNDS AWARDED BY USDA RD
(Accepted by HHC, Nov. 2018)

USDA 2016 FUNDING PACKAGE

DHHL CONTRIBUTION $3,770,723
USDA GRANT $3,055,137

SUBTOTAL $6,825,860

USDA 2018 FUNDING PACKAGE ADDS:

USDA LOAN $4,100,000
USDA GRANT $1,999,946

SUBTOTAL $6,099,946

GRAND TOTAL      $12,955,806



ANAHOLA FARM LOTS WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS

Phase 1: LOW BID: $3,196,408

• Replacement of transmission and distribution lines
• Improvement of pressure in mauka and makai lots
• Upgrades to meters and backflow preventers
• Upgrades to fire protection

Phase 2: LOW BID: $ 6,692,786

• New concrete water tank
• Pump station upgrades

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS IN PROCESS
TO COMPLY WITH USDA RD CONDITIONS





Improving 
Field #1 
Kealia

Reservoir

Unregulated 
Field #3 
Kealia

Reservoir 

Removing 
Lower 

Anahola
Reservoir

Improving 
Upper 

Anahola 
Reservoir

Anahola Dam & Reservoir Improvements

Removing 
Field #2 
Kealia

Reservoir

• $3.0 Million Legislative Appropriation for Dam Improvements
• New design engineer procured in early 2019
• Commence demolition of Field #2 and Lower Anahola in late 2019



ANAHOLA DAM AND RESERVOIR     
IMPROVEMENTS

“REMOVING”
Kealia Field #2 and Lower Anahola

• Designs complete and NPDES permit application at DOH.
• Awaiting revised pricing from Goodfellow Brothers (original 

contractor from 2016 bid).
• Estimated construction start by December 2019.

“IMPROVING”
Kealia Field #1 and Upper Anahola

• Projects redesigned to maximize reservoir capacity to the extent 
practical, and to meet State Dam Safety regulations.

• Revised designs to be submitted to DLNR for review in October 
2019.

• Estimated construction start in early 2020, subject to permitting.





Lot Assessment, Preparation for award
& Offering in Progress

(Anahola – Piilani Mai Ke Kai Phases 1 & 2)

Phase 1

Phase 2 (51 Lots) 

Phase 3 (40 Lots planned)

HUD Environmental 
Record in process for 
wetlands determination

3 lots for Offer
10 lots in process

(80 Lots)



Legislative Appropriation:  
$1,000,000

Masterplan EA in process.
Offsite infrastructure Design in 

process

Hanapepe

47 occupied 
residential lots



KEKAHA RESIDENCE LOTS UNIT 4
Soils Testing and Best Management Practices

• Testing of Surface and Subsurface Soils and Edibles conducted 
and completed by Element Environmental LLC

• Best Management Practices circulated for community use



Department of Hawaiian Home Lands

Kauai Unencumbered
Homestead Lot Inventory

Hawaiian Homes Commission
Land Development Division

Item E-2 Workshop
September 16, 2019



Kauai County Map

Hanapepe

Kekaha

Anahola

Puu Opae

Moloaa

Wailua

Kapaa



Lease & Lot Summary

Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1 A 25 2

Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2 A 20 1

Anahola Village Ag Lot A 1 0

Puu Opae *3 lot entries under 1 lease# P 3 2

Anahola First Increment R 80 9

Anahola Second Increment R 73 2

Anahola Third Increment R 36 0

Anahola Village Res Lots, Unit 1 & mis R 39 14

Anahola - Kamika R 66 0

Anahola Bayview R 31 0

Anahola Fifth Increment R 39 0

Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1) R 67 13

Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2) R 0 51

Anahola UNDV R 103

Hanapepe R 47 0

Kekaha, Unit 4 R 49 0

Kekaha, Unit II R 21 0

Kekaha R 47 0

KAUAI TOTAL 747 94

Unencumbered

Kauai Homestead Lot Inventory

Subdivision Type Leases


lot summary - kauai

		Kauai Homestead Lot Inventory

		Subdivision		Type		Leases		Unencumbered		Lots Available (AWD)								Lot Selected pending Award or Lease Amendment		Lots being assessed, prepared or in various stages of Development								Contested Case, Corrective Action or Eviction        (Enforcement)		Total Homesteading Lots

										New Development		Previously Owned Home		Other (vacant)		TOTAL				Check Status		LDD		HSD		Total

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1		A		25		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		27

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2		A		20		1								0		0		1		0		0		1		0		21

		Anahola Village Ag Lot		A		1		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Puu Opae *3 lot entries under 1 lease#		P		3		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		5

		Anahola First Increment		R		80		9								0		0		8		0		1		9		0		89

		Anahola Second Increment		R		73		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		75

		Anahola Third Increment		R		36		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		Anahola Village Res Lots, Unit 1 & misc		R		39		14								0		0		14		0		0		14		0		53

		Anahola - Kamika		R		66		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Anahola Bayview		R		31		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Anahola Fifth Increment		R		39		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1)		R		67		13						3		3		10		0		0		0		0		0		80

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2)		R		0		51								0		0		0		51		0		51		0		51

		Anahola UNDV		R		103

		Hanapepe		R		47		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		Kekaha, Unit 4		R		49		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		Kekaha, Unit II		R		21		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Kekaha		R		47		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		KAUAI TOTAL				747		94		0		0		3		3		10		29		51		1		81		0		738

		Change UNDV lease count when AMD recorded as the count will now be under the subdivision



&D


../Anahola%20Ag%20Lots%20Unit%201.xlsx../Anahola%20Bayview.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Fifth%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Piilani%20Mai%20Ke%20Kai%20Phase%201.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Piilani%20Mai%20Ke%20Kai%20Phase%202.xlsx../Hanapepe%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%201.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%204.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots%20Unit%20II.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots%20-.xlsx../Anahola%20Ag%20Lots%20Unit%202.xlsx../Anahola%20Village%20Ag%20Lot.xlsx../Puu%20Opae%20pasture.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20First%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Second%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Third%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Village%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%201%20&%20misc.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Kamika.xlsx

from ldd inventory list

		Area		LAST NAME		FIRST NAME		SFX		LEASE #		Commencement Date		LOT NO.		TMK				STREET ADDRESS		LOT SIZE (acres)		category										TYPE								STATUS																																NOTES		County Info

																								Lot Assessment		Hold - per AG 		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered		Vacant Lot		Turnkey Home		Habitat / self help		Pre-Owned Home		Selected		Loan Process		Recorded		In Construction		Home Completed		Dwelling		Transfer		Cancel		Surrender		Rescind		ENFORCEMENT - contested case		HSD - held for keokea relocation/selection 		other		road		check status		AWARD - ready for offering				Parcel Number		Owner Name		Address		GIS Map

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												11				A				3 acres		x																												x																		x				Check Status.  This parcel does not show up in Appx.  Appears someone is utilizing the back of the lot.		 480180110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												26				A				8.197 acres		x																												x																		x				CHECK STATUS - County site indicates c/o Terrilynn Makanani and classification Residential with 2 buildings (1970 & 1975).  No record in APPX of this parcel being leased - Research indicates the Bayview residential subdivision was a portion of this parcel and this tmk was temporarily used for the lessees of this subdivision before the individual tmks were issued.  HSD needs to instruct County to remove T. Makanani from this parcel.		 480180260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KUHIO HWY  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												21								1.114 acres		x																																										x								Other - per sm, LMD		 480050360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												?								18,557		x																																														x				Other - CHECK STATUS		 480050470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		kealia rd		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								3		4-1200-2018-0000---		P				96.9 acres		x																												x																		x				County record indicates quonset hut storage and framed utility sheds. Defunct lessee file indicate no value in appraisal (former lease #3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								4		4-1200-2019-0000---		P				95.0 acres		x																																														x				(former lease 3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								57		4-4801-7029-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		24,306								x																						x												x										10/10/17 per DF repairs required obtaining bids.  Tent fumigation required after repairs done and new appraisal required.  10/18/18 OCH approved DEMO of house - working on scope of work & maintaining lot.		 480170290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												D1?								4,463																																												x								OTHER or part of lease 3621? irrigation ditch - county has it under lessee Clifford Wong (see lease 3621)		 480150490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KONONA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												11								34,107		x																																														x				This lot was awarded part of Anahola Res Unit 4 Exhibit "J" this subdivision not completed - portion of tmk (4)4-008-015:21&22.  APPX list this parcel under lease 6551, lot 10		 480150210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4677 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"J"								115,608		x																																														x				This parcel & parcel 21 was drawn into 12 lots as Exhibit "J" and awarded in the 80's all but 1 lessee (lot 10) have been relocated.  County record has this parcel under Sandwich Isles Communications with a warehouse.		 480150220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												10								10,263		x																																														x				This parcel and parcel (4)4-8-015:023 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but lease 6564 (lot 11) were relocated.  This parcel was originally awarded in Lease 6563, lot 10 - but lessee relocated to Bayview Lot 12		 480150500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"K"								129,330		x																																														x				This parcel  and (4)4-8-015:050 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but this lessee (lot 11) were relocated.  APPX lists this parcel under lease 6564, lot 11 		 480150230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												1								41,818		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4674 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												2								39,160		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4656 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												3								43,865		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4640 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								33		4-4801-5046-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		23,174		x																												x																		x				2 dwellings on satellite and street view images.  County record indicates lessee is ANAHOLA HAWAIIAN HOMES ASSOCIATION - LMD		 480150460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4523 IOANE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												78				R				28,183		x																																														x				Check Status		 480160250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												1				R				15,979		x																																														x				Check Status ; vehicles on the lot		 480160340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												35								16,796		x																																														x				Check Status		 480160720000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3882 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 7								10,169		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 8								13,336		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-14								11,509		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-15								11,769		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-17								15,115		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-18								21,416		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-21								12,683		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-22								12,852		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-23								12,450		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								G&G1-24		4-4801-3016-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		12,576		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-27								9,805		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-28								9,840		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-29								13,380		x																																														x				see notes in lot G&G1-13 - Lease 6515:  4/16/98 relocation offering (included lots 29 & 30); 02/27/00 relocation documents to lot 29 ordered; 04/01/00 AMD docs sent to lessee for signature; 3 originals in lessee file not signed by Chair Soon; 01/30/01 memo to file indicates not excecuted by Chair because pending Building permit; 10/15/09 email in file indicates 2 dwellings on lot 29 and 1 is a B&B.

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-30								14,428		x																																														x

		pmkk p1												10								10,200										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												46								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												47								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												49								10,200										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												50								10,201										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												51								10,521										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220510000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												53								10,395										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220530000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												59								11,428										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220590000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												61								13,144										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220610000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												62								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220620000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												63								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220630000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												65								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220650000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												79								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220790000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												1								11,374		x																																														x						 480220900000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												2								11,155		x																																														x						 480220910000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												3								10,558		x																																														x						 480220920000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												4								10,815		x																																														x						 480220930000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												5								10,781		x																																														x						 480220940000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												6								10,511		x																																														x						 480220950000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												7								10,506		x																																														x						 480220960000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												8								10,604		x																																														x						 480220970000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												9								10,398		x																																														x						 480220980000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												10								10,542		x																																														x						 480220990000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												11								10,613		x																																														x						 480221000000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												12								10,613		x																																														x						 480221010000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												13								10,563		x																																														x						 480221020000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												14								10,550		x																																														x						 480221030000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												15								10,552		x																																														x						 480221040000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												16								10,608		x																																														x						 480221050000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												17								10,419		x																																														x						 480221060000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												18								10,267		x																																														x						 480221070000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												19								10,281		x																																														x						 480221080000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												20								10,281		x																																														x						 480221090000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												21								10,289		x																																														x						 480221100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												22								10,651		x																																														x						 480221110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												23								10,653		x																																														x						 480221120000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												24								10,653		x																																														x						 480221130000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												25								10,724		x																																														x						 480221140000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												26								10,582		x																																														x						 480221150000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												27								10,078		x																																														x						 480221160000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												28								10,078		x																																														x						 480221170000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												29								10,078		x																																														x						 480221180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												30								10,064		x																																														x						 480221190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												31								10,064		x																																														x						 480221200000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												32								10,064		x																																														x						 480221210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												33								10,064		x																																														x						 480221220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												34								10,064		x																																														x						 480221230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												35								10,065		x																																														x						 480221240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												36								10,517		x																																														x						 480221250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												37								10,517		x																																														x						 480221260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												38								10,517		x																																														x						 480221270000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												39								10,517		x																																														x						 480221280000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												40								10,517		x																																														x						 480221290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												41								10,512		x																																														x						 480221300000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												42								10,524		x																																														x						 480221310000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												43								10,519		x																																														x						 480221320000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												44								10,513		x																																														x						 480221330000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												45								10,241		x																																														x						 480221340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												46								10,260		x																																														x						 480221350000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												47								10,565		x																																														x						 480221360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												48								10,546		x																																														x						 480221370000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												49								10,524		x																																														x						 480221380000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												50								10,521		x																																														x						 480221390000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												51								10,487		x																																														x						 480221400000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 



&F- &A &D	


http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020190000%27&extent=-17778536+2513806+-17773921+2519686&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221200000%27&extent=-17733172+2527963+-17732972+2528238&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221250000%27&extent=-17733224+2527878+-17733034+2528143&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221100000%27&extent=-17733212+2527995+-17733022+2528285&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221110000%27&extent=-17733184+2528000+-17733004+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221190000%27&extent=-17733151+2527971+-17732951+2528246&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221120000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221120000%27&extent=-17733159+2528015+-17732984+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221130000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221130000%27&extent=-17733136+2528027+-17732961+2528292&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221180000%27&extent=-17733132+2527979+-17732927+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221140000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221140000%27&extent=-17733130+2528057+-17732900+2528272&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221170000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221170000%27&extent=-17733122+2527989+-17732897+2528264&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020180000%27&extent=-17778988+2513977+-17773953+2519102&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221210000%27&extent=-17733193+2527952+-17732993+2528232&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221090000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221090000%27&extent=-17733246+2527990+-17733026+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221240000%27&extent=-17733261+2527937+-17733051+2528202&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221400000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221400000%27&extent=-17732972+2528125+-17732707+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221160000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221160000%27&extent=-17733111+2528000+-17732871+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221230000%27&extent=-17733232+2527936+-17733037+2528216&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221080000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221080000%27&extent=-17733271+2527988+-17733036+2528258&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221220000%27&extent=-17733214+2527944+-17733014+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221150000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221150000%27&extent=-17733094+2528016+-17732854+2528286&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220980000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220980000%27&extent=-17733104+2528097+-17732964+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220960000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150500000%27&extent=-17734470+2527911+-17734280+2528146&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220960000%27&extent=-17733082+2528080+-17732887+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220950000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220950000%27&extent=-17733076+2528069+-17732851+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220940000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220940000%27&extent=-17733076+2528053+-17732811+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220930000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220930000%27&extent=-17733062+2528064+-17732797+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220920000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220920000%27&extent=-17733048+2528087+-17732783+2528342&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220910000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220910000%27&extent=-17733052+2528121+-17732762+2528351&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220900000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220900000%27&extent=-17733051+2528146+-17732751+2528366&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221390000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221390000%27&extent=-17732982+2528095+-17732717+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220990000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220990000%27&extent=-17733138+2528087+-17732978+2528357&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221020000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221020000%27&extent=-17733218+2528071+-17733033+2528341&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221040000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150220000%27&extent=-17734941+2527694+-17733946+2528249&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221040000%27&extent=-17733282+2528049+-17733057+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221000000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221000000%27&extent=-17733169+2528082+-17732989+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221010000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221010000%27&extent=-17733192+2528074+-17733012+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220970000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220970000%27&extent=-17733085+2528088+-17732930+2528358&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150490000%27&extent=-17733873+2527626+-17733598+2527931&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180110000%27&extent=-17734650+2529486+-17734000+2530856&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160250000%27&extent=-17733792+2527853+-17733447+2528323&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480170290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480170290000%27&extent=-17733940+2527941+-17733500+2528251&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150460000%27&extent=-17733732+2527434+-17733492+2527834&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150260000%27&extent=-17734433+2527785+-17734018+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150250000%27&extent=-17734431+2527780+-17734096+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150240000%27&extent=-17734465+2527785+-17734160+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150210000%27&extent=-17734474+2527735+-17734174+2528150&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150230000%27&extent=-17734903+2527750+-17733948+2528375&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160720000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160720000%27&extent=-17733681+2528013+-17733371+2528293&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160340000%27&extent=-17733713+2527976+-17733423+2528276&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180260000%27&extent=-17735080+2528990+-17734065+2529830&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220460000%27&extent=-17732998+2528175+-17732798+2528445&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220470000%27&extent=-17732980+2528162+-17732775+2528442&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220490000%27&extent=-17732937+2528141+-17732737+2528431&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220790000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220790000%27&extent=-17733042+2528116+-17732882+2528406&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220650000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220650000%27&extent=-17732851+2528165+-17732586+2528345&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220630000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220630000%27&extent=-17732840+2528213+-17732575+2528388&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220620000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220620000%27&extent=-17732835+2528237+-17732570+2528407&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220610000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220610000%27&extent=-17733053+2528225+-17732798+2528520&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220590000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220590000%27&extent=-17732979+2528213+-17732774+2528498&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220530000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220530000%27&extent=-17732916+2528204+-17732641+2528384&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220510000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050360000%27&extent=-17735975+2529170+-17735525+2529865&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220510000%27&extent=-17732921+2528159+-17732656+2528339&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220500000%27&extent=-17732910+2528125+-17732730+2528430&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220100000%27&extent=-17733343+2528176+-17733063+2528386&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221030000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221030000%27&extent=-17733248+2528061+-17733048+2528336&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221310000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221310000%27&extent=-17733100+2527935+-17732880+2528200&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221300000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221300000%27&extent=-17733119+2527920+-17732909+2528190&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221060000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221060000%27&extent=-17733326+2528036+-17733091+2528296&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221070000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221070000%27&extent=-17733283+2527985+-17733063+2528240&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221290000%27&extent=-17733140+2527911+-17732935+2528181&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221280000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221280000%27&extent=-17733166+2527902+-17732956+2528172&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221270000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050470000%27&extent=-17734902+2528161+-17734427+2528481&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221270000%27&extent=-17733187+2527893+-17732982+2528163&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221320000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221320000%27&extent=-17733084+2527954+-17732849+2528209&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221330000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221330000%27&extent=-17733065+2527969+-17732820+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221260000%27&extent=-17733212+2527887+-17733002+2528152&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221380000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221380000%27&extent=-17732996+2528063+-17732726+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221050000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221050000%27&extent=-17733306+2528039+-17733071+2528314&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221370000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221370000%27&extent=-17733012+2528042+-17732732+2528287&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221360000%27&extent=-17733023+2528021+-17732753+2528271&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221350000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221350000%27&extent=-17733034+2528004+-17732774+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221340000%27&extent=-17733048+2527984+-17732798+2528239&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221200000

unencumbered summary - kauai

		Area		LAST NAME		FIRST NAME		SFX		LEASE #		Commencement Date		LOT NO.		TMK				STREET ADDRESS            (from county record)		LOT SIZE (acres)		category																																NOTES		County Info

																								Lot Assessment		Hold - per AG 		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered		Dwelling		Transfer		Cancel		Surrender		Rescind		ENFORCEMENT - contested case		HSD - held for keokea relocation/selection 		other		road		check status		AWARD - ready for offering				Parcel Number		Owner Name		Address		GIS Map

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												11				A		  HOKUALELE RD  		3 acres		x										x																		x				Check Status.  This parcel does not show up in Appx.  Appears someone is utilizing the back of the lot.		 480180110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												26				A		  KUHIO HWY  		8.197 acres		x										x																		x				CHECK STATUS - County site indicates c/o Terrilynn Makanani and classification Residential with 2 buildings (1970 & 1975).  No record in APPX of this parcel being leased - Research indicates the Bayview residential subdivision was a portion of this parcel and this tmk was temporarily used for the lessees of this subdivision before the individual tmks were issued.  HSD needs to instruct County to remove T. Makanani from this parcel.		 480180260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KUHIO HWY  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												21						  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		1.114 acres		x																												x				Other - CHECK STATUS		 480050360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												?						kealia rd		18,557		x																												x				Other - CHECK STATUS		 480050470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		kealia rd		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								3		4-1200-2018-0000---		P		   		96.9 acres		x										x																		x				County record indicates quonset hut storage and framed utility sheds. Defunct lessee file indicate no value in appraisal (former lease #3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								4		4-1200-2019-0000---		P		   		95.0 acres		x																												x				(former lease 3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								57		4-4801-7029-0000---		R		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		24,306								x				x												x										10/10/17 per DF repairs required obtaining bids.  Tent fumigation required after repairs done and new appraisal required.  10/18/18 OCH approved DEMO of house - working on scope of work & maintaining lot.		 480170290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												D1?						  KONONA RD  		4,463		x																												x				OTHER or part of lease 3621? irrigation ditch - county has it under lessee Clifford Wong (see lease 3621)		 480150490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KONONA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												11						  4677 KALALEA RD  		34,107		x																												x				This lot was awarded part of Anahola Res Unit 4 Exhibit "J" this subdivision not completed - portion of tmk (4)4-008-015:21&22.  APPX list this parcel under lease 6551, lot 10		 480150210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4677 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"J"						  KALALEA RD  		115,608		x																												x				This parcel & parcel 21 was drawn into 12 lots as Exhibit "J" and awarded in the 80's all but 1 lessee (lot 10) have been relocated.  County record has this parcel under Sandwich Isles Communications with a warehouse.		 480150220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												10						   		10,263		x																												x				This parcel and parcel (4)4-8-015:023 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but lease 6564 (lot 11) were relocated.  This parcel was originally awarded in Lease 6563, lot 10 - but lessee relocated to Bayview Lot 12		 480150500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"K"						  KALALEA RD  		129,330		x																												x				This parcel  and (4)4-8-015:050 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but this lessee (lot 11) were relocated.  APPX lists this parcel under lease 6564, lot 11 		 480150230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												1						  4674 KALALEA RD  		41,818		x																												x				Check Status		 480150240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4674 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												2						  4656 KALALEA RD  		39,160		x																												x				Check Status		 480150250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4656 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												3						  4640 KALALEA RD  		43,865		x																												x				Check Status		 480150260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4640 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								33		4-4801-5046-0000---		R		  4523 IOANE RD  		23,174		x										x																		x				2 dwellings on satellite and street view images.  County record indicates lessee is ANAHOLA HAWAIIAN HOMES ASSOCIATION		 480150460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4523 IOANE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												78				R		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		28,183		x																												x				Check Status		 480160250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												1				R		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		15,979		x																												x				Check Status ; vehicles on the lot		 480160340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												35						  3882 MANAMANA RD  		16,796		x																												x				Check Status		 480160720000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3882 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 7								10,169		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 8								13,336		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-14								11,509		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-15								11,769		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-17								15,115		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-18								21,416		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-21								12,683		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-22								12,852		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-23								12,450		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								G&G1-24		4-4801-3016-0000---		R				12,576		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-27								9,805		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-28								9,840		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-29								13,380		x																												x				see notes in lot G&G1-13 - Lease 6515:  4/16/98 relocation offering (included lots 29 & 30); 02/27/00 relocation documents to lot 29 ordered; 04/01/00 AMD docs sent to lessee for signature; 3 originals in lessee file not signed by Chair Soon; 01/30/01 memo to file indicates not excecuted by Chair because pending Building permit; 10/15/09 email in file indicates 2 dwellings on lot 29 and 1 is a B&B.

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-30								14,428		x																												x

		pmkk p1												10						   		10,200										x																										 480220100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												46						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												47						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												49						   		10,200										x																										 480220490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												50						   		10,201										x																										 480220500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												51						   		10,521										x																										 480220510000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												53						   		10,395										x																										 480220530000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												59						   		11,428										x																										 480220590000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												61						   		13,144										x																										 480220610000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												62						   		10,150										x																										 480220620000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												63						   		10,150										x																										 480220630000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												65						   		10,150										x																										 480220650000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												79						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220790000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												1						   		11,374		x																												x						 480220900000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												2						   		11,155		x																												x						 480220910000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												3						   		10,558		x																												x						 480220920000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												4						   		10,815		x																												x						 480220930000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												5						   		10,781		x																												x						 480220940000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												6						   		10,511		x																												x						 480220950000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												7						   		10,506		x																												x						 480220960000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												8						   		10,604		x																												x						 480220970000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												9						   		10,398		x																												x						 480220980000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												10						   		10,542		x																												x						 480220990000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												11						   		10,613		x																												x						 480221000000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												12						   		10,613		x																												x						 480221010000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												13						   		10,563		x																												x						 480221020000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												14						   		10,550		x																												x						 480221030000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												15						   		10,552		x																												x						 480221040000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												16						   		10,608		x																												x						 480221050000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												17						   		10,419		x																												x						 480221060000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												18						   		10,267		x																												x						 480221070000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												19						   		10,281		x																												x						 480221080000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												20						   		10,281		x																												x						 480221090000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												21						   		10,289		x																												x						 480221100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												22						   		10,651		x																												x						 480221110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												23						   		10,653		x																												x						 480221120000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												24						   		10,653		x																												x						 480221130000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												25						   		10,724		x																												x						 480221140000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												26						   		10,582		x																												x						 480221150000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												27						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221160000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												28						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221170000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												29						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												30						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												31						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221200000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												32						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												33						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												34						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												35						   		10,065		x																												x						 480221240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												36						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												37						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												38						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221270000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												39						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221280000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												40						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												41						   		10,512		x																												x						 480221300000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												42						   		10,524		x																												x						 480221310000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												43						   		10,519		x																												x						 480221320000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												44						   		10,513		x																												x						 480221330000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												45						   		10,241		x																												x						 480221340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												46						   		10,260		x																												x						 480221350000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												47						   		10,565		x																												x						 480221360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												48						   		10,546		x																												x						 480221370000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												49						   		10,524		x																												x						 480221380000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												50						   		10,521		x																												x						 480221390000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												51						   		10,487		x																												x						 480221400000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

																								83		0		0		4		10		5



&F- &A &D	


http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020190000%27&extent=-17778536+2513806+-17773921+2519686&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221200000%27&extent=-17733172+2527963+-17732972+2528238&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221250000%27&extent=-17733224+2527878+-17733034+2528143&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221100000%27&extent=-17733212+2527995+-17733022+2528285&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221110000%27&extent=-17733184+2528000+-17733004+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221190000%27&extent=-17733151+2527971+-17732951+2528246&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221120000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221120000%27&extent=-17733159+2528015+-17732984+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221130000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221130000%27&extent=-17733136+2528027+-17732961+2528292&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221180000%27&extent=-17733132+2527979+-17732927+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221140000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221140000%27&extent=-17733130+2528057+-17732900+2528272&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221170000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221170000%27&extent=-17733122+2527989+-17732897+2528264&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020180000%27&extent=-17778988+2513977+-17773953+2519102&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221210000%27&extent=-17733193+2527952+-17732993+2528232&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221090000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221090000%27&extent=-17733246+2527990+-17733026+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221240000%27&extent=-17733261+2527937+-17733051+2528202&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221400000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221400000%27&extent=-17732972+2528125+-17732707+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221160000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221160000%27&extent=-17733111+2528000+-17732871+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221230000%27&extent=-17733232+2527936+-17733037+2528216&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221080000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221080000%27&extent=-17733271+2527988+-17733036+2528258&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221220000%27&extent=-17733214+2527944+-17733014+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221150000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221150000%27&extent=-17733094+2528016+-17732854+2528286&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220980000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220980000%27&extent=-17733104+2528097+-17732964+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220960000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150500000%27&extent=-17734470+2527911+-17734280+2528146&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220960000%27&extent=-17733082+2528080+-17732887+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220950000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220950000%27&extent=-17733076+2528069+-17732851+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220940000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220940000%27&extent=-17733076+2528053+-17732811+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220930000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220930000%27&extent=-17733062+2528064+-17732797+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220920000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220920000%27&extent=-17733048+2528087+-17732783+2528342&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220910000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220910000%27&extent=-17733052+2528121+-17732762+2528351&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220900000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220900000%27&extent=-17733051+2528146+-17732751+2528366&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221390000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221390000%27&extent=-17732982+2528095+-17732717+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220990000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220990000%27&extent=-17733138+2528087+-17732978+2528357&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221020000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221020000%27&extent=-17733218+2528071+-17733033+2528341&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221040000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150220000%27&extent=-17734941+2527694+-17733946+2528249&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221040000%27&extent=-17733282+2528049+-17733057+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221000000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221000000%27&extent=-17733169+2528082+-17732989+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221010000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221010000%27&extent=-17733192+2528074+-17733012+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220970000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220970000%27&extent=-17733085+2528088+-17732930+2528358&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150490000%27&extent=-17733873+2527626+-17733598+2527931&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180110000%27&extent=-17734650+2529486+-17734000+2530856&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160250000%27&extent=-17733792+2527853+-17733447+2528323&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480170290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480170290000%27&extent=-17733940+2527941+-17733500+2528251&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150460000%27&extent=-17733732+2527434+-17733492+2527834&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150260000%27&extent=-17734433+2527785+-17734018+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150250000%27&extent=-17734431+2527780+-17734096+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150240000%27&extent=-17734465+2527785+-17734160+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150210000%27&extent=-17734474+2527735+-17734174+2528150&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150230000%27&extent=-17734903+2527750+-17733948+2528375&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160720000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160720000%27&extent=-17733681+2528013+-17733371+2528293&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160340000%27&extent=-17733713+2527976+-17733423+2528276&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180260000%27&extent=-17735080+2528990+-17734065+2529830&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220460000%27&extent=-17732998+2528175+-17732798+2528445&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220470000%27&extent=-17732980+2528162+-17732775+2528442&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220490000%27&extent=-17732937+2528141+-17732737+2528431&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220790000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220790000%27&extent=-17733042+2528116+-17732882+2528406&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220650000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220650000%27&extent=-17732851+2528165+-17732586+2528345&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220630000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220630000%27&extent=-17732840+2528213+-17732575+2528388&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220620000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220620000%27&extent=-17732835+2528237+-17732570+2528407&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220610000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220610000%27&extent=-17733053+2528225+-17732798+2528520&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220590000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220590000%27&extent=-17732979+2528213+-17732774+2528498&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220530000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220530000%27&extent=-17732916+2528204+-17732641+2528384&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220510000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050360000%27&extent=-17735975+2529170+-17735525+2529865&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220510000%27&extent=-17732921+2528159+-17732656+2528339&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220500000%27&extent=-17732910+2528125+-17732730+2528430&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220100000%27&extent=-17733343+2528176+-17733063+2528386&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221030000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221030000%27&extent=-17733248+2528061+-17733048+2528336&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221310000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221310000%27&extent=-17733100+2527935+-17732880+2528200&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221300000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221300000%27&extent=-17733119+2527920+-17732909+2528190&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221060000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221060000%27&extent=-17733326+2528036+-17733091+2528296&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221070000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221070000%27&extent=-17733283+2527985+-17733063+2528240&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221290000%27&extent=-17733140+2527911+-17732935+2528181&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221280000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221280000%27&extent=-17733166+2527902+-17732956+2528172&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221270000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050470000%27&extent=-17734902+2528161+-17734427+2528481&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221270000%27&extent=-17733187+2527893+-17732982+2528163&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221320000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221320000%27&extent=-17733084+2527954+-17732849+2528209&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221330000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221330000%27&extent=-17733065+2527969+-17732820+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221260000%27&extent=-17733212+2527887+-17733002+2528152&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221380000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221380000%27&extent=-17732996+2528063+-17732726+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221050000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221050000%27&extent=-17733306+2528039+-17733071+2528314&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221370000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221370000%27&extent=-17733012+2528042+-17732732+2528287&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221360000%27&extent=-17733023+2528021+-17732753+2528271&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221350000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221350000%27&extent=-17733034+2528004+-17732774+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221340000%27&extent=-17733048+2527984+-17732798+2528239&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221200000

unencumbered totals - kauai

		Area		category								Dwelling / Structure

				lot assessment*		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1		2		0		0		0		2

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2		2		0		0		0		0

		Puu Opae Pasture Lots		2		0		0		0		1

		Anahola Res First Increment		10		0		1		0		2

		Anahola Res Second Increment		2		0		0		0		0

		Anahola Village Res Lots Unit 1 & misc.		14		0		0		0		0

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1)		0		0		3		10		0

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2)		51		0		0		0		0

		TOTAL		83		0		4		10

				* may include determining which Division is reponsible for the lot



&F- &A &D	






Unencumbered Summary

lot 
assessment*

cancellation 
being 

finalized

prepare for 
award offered

Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1 2 0 0 0 2

Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2 1 0 0 0 0

Puu Opae Pasture Lots 2 0 0 0 1

Anahola Res First Increment 8 0 1 0 1

Anahola Res Second Increment 2 0 0 0 0

Anahola Village Res Lots Unit 1 & misc. 14 0 0 0 0

Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1) 0 0 3 10 0

Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2) 51 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 80 0 4 10

* may include determining w hich Division is reponsible for the lot

Dwelling / 
Structure

category

Area


lot summary - kauai

		Kauai Homestead Lot Inventory

		Subdivision		Type		Leases		Unencumbered		Lots Available (AWD)								Lot Selected pending Award or Lease Amendment		Lots being assessed, prepared or in various stages of Development								Contested Case, Corrective Action or Eviction        (Enforcement)		Total Homesteading Lots

										New Development		Previously Owned Home		Other (vacant)		TOTAL				Check Status		LDD		HSD		Total

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1		A		25		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		27

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2		A		20		1								0		0		1		0		0		1		0		21

		Anahola Village Ag Lot		A		1		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Puu Opae *3 lot entries under 1 lease#		P		3		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		5

		Anahola First Increment		R		80		9								0		0		8		0		1		9		0		89

		Anahola Second Increment		R		73		2								0		0		2		0		0		2		0		75

		Anahola Third Increment		R		36		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		Anahola Village Res Lots, Unit 1 & misc		R		39		14								0		0		14		0		0		14		0		53

		Anahola - Kamika		R		66		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Anahola Bayview		R		31		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Anahola Fifth Increment		R		39		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1)		R		67		13						3		3		10		0		0		0		0		0		80

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2)		R		0		51								0		0		0		51		0		51		0		51

		Anahola UNDV		R		103

		Hanapepe		R		47		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		Kekaha, Unit 4		R		49		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		Kekaha, Unit II		R		21		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Kekaha		R		47		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		KAUAI TOTAL				747		94		0		0		3		3		10		29		51		1		81		0		738

		Change UNDV lease count when AMD recorded as the count will now be under the subdivision



&D


../Anahola%20Ag%20Lots%20Unit%201.xlsx../Anahola%20Bayview.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Fifth%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Piilani%20Mai%20Ke%20Kai%20Phase%201.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Piilani%20Mai%20Ke%20Kai%20Phase%202.xlsx../Hanapepe%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%201.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%204.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots%20Unit%20II.xlsx../Kekaha%20Residence%20Lots%20-.xlsx../Anahola%20Ag%20Lots%20Unit%202.xlsx../Anahola%20Village%20Ag%20Lot.xlsx../Puu%20Opae%20pasture.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20First%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Second%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Residence%20Lots%20Third%20Increment.xlsx../Anahola%20Village%20Residence%20Lots,%20Unit%201%20&%20misc.xlsx../Anahola%20-%20Kamika.xlsx

from ldd inventory list

		Area		LAST NAME		FIRST NAME		SFX		LEASE #		Commencement Date		LOT NO.		TMK				STREET ADDRESS		LOT SIZE (acres)		category										TYPE								STATUS																																NOTES		County Info

																								Lot Assessment		Hold - per AG 		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered		Vacant Lot		Turnkey Home		Habitat / self help		Pre-Owned Home		Selected		Loan Process		Recorded		In Construction		Home Completed		Dwelling		Transfer		Cancel		Surrender		Rescind		ENFORCEMENT - contested case		HSD - held for keokea relocation/selection 		other		road		check status		AWARD - ready for offering				Parcel Number		Owner Name		Address		GIS Map

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												11				A				3 acres		x																												x																		x				Check Status.  This parcel does not show up in Appx.  Appears someone is utilizing the back of the lot.		 480180110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												26				A				8.197 acres		x																												x																		x				CHECK STATUS - County site indicates c/o Terrilynn Makanani and classification Residential with 2 buildings (1970 & 1975).  No record in APPX of this parcel being leased - Research indicates the Bayview residential subdivision was a portion of this parcel and this tmk was temporarily used for the lessees of this subdivision before the individual tmks were issued.  HSD needs to instruct County to remove T. Makanani from this parcel.		 480180260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KUHIO HWY  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												21								1.114 acres		x																																														x				Other - CHECK STATUS		 480050360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												?								18,557		x																																										x								Other - per sm, LMD		 480050470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		kealia rd		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								3		4-1200-2018-0000---		P				96.9 acres		x																												x																		x				County record indicates quonset hut storage and framed utility sheds. Defunct lessee file indicate no value in appraisal (former lease #3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								4		4-1200-2019-0000---		P				95.0 acres		x																																														x				(former lease 3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								57		4-4801-7029-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		24,306								x																						x												x										10/10/17 per DF repairs required obtaining bids.  Tent fumigation required after repairs done and new appraisal required.  10/18/18 OCH approved DEMO of house - working on scope of work & maintaining lot.		 480170290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												D1?								4,463																																												x								OTHER or part of lease 3621? irrigation ditch - county has it under lessee Clifford Wong (see lease 3621)		 480150490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KONONA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												11								34,107		x																																														x				This lot was awarded part of Anahola Res Unit 4 Exhibit "J" this subdivision not completed - portion of tmk (4)4-008-015:21&22.  APPX list this parcel under lease 6551, lot 10		 480150210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4677 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"J"								115,608		x																																														x				This parcel & parcel 21 was drawn into 12 lots as Exhibit "J" and awarded in the 80's all but 1 lessee (lot 10) have been relocated.  County record has this parcel under Sandwich Isles Communications with a warehouse.		 480150220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												10								10,263		x																																														x				This parcel and parcel (4)4-8-015:023 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but lease 6564 (lot 11) were relocated.  This parcel was originally awarded in Lease 6563, lot 10 - but lessee relocated to Bayview Lot 12		 480150500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"K"								129,330		x																																														x				This parcel  and (4)4-8-015:050 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but this lessee (lot 11) were relocated.  APPX lists this parcel under lease 6564, lot 11 		 480150230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												1								41,818		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4674 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												2								39,160		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4656 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												3								43,865		x																																														x				Check Status		 480150260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4640 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								33		4-4801-5046-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		23,174																														x														x								2 dwellings on satellite and street view images.  County record indicates lessee is ANAHOLA HAWAIIAN HOMES ASSOCIATION - LMD		 480150460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4523 IOANE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												78				R				28,183		x																																														x				Check Status		 480160250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												1				R				15,979		x																																														x				Check Status ; vehicles on the lot		 480160340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												35								16,796		x																																														x				Check Status		 480160720000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3882 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 7								10,169		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 8								13,336		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-14								11,509		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-15								11,769		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-17								15,115		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-18								21,416		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-21								12,683		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-22								12,852		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-23								12,450		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								G&G1-24		4-4801-3016-0000---		R		ANAHOLA		12,576		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-27								9,805		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-28								9,840		x																																														x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-29								13,380		x																																														x				see notes in lot G&G1-13 - Lease 6515:  4/16/98 relocation offering (included lots 29 & 30); 02/27/00 relocation documents to lot 29 ordered; 04/01/00 AMD docs sent to lessee for signature; 3 originals in lessee file not signed by Chair Soon; 01/30/01 memo to file indicates not excecuted by Chair because pending Building permit; 10/15/09 email in file indicates 2 dwellings on lot 29 and 1 is a B&B.

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-30								14,428		x																																														x

		pmkk p1												10								10,200										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												46								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												47								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												49								10,200										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												50								10,201										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												51								10,521										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220510000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												53								10,395										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220530000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												59								11,428										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220590000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												61								13,144										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220610000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												62								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220620000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												63								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220630000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												65								10,150										x		x								01/12/17		x																																 480220650000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												79								10,201								x				x																																						x				 480220790000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												1								11,374		x																																														x						 480220900000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												2								11,155		x																																														x						 480220910000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												3								10,558		x																																														x						 480220920000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												4								10,815		x																																														x						 480220930000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												5								10,781		x																																														x						 480220940000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												6								10,511		x																																														x						 480220950000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												7								10,506		x																																														x						 480220960000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												8								10,604		x																																														x						 480220970000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												9								10,398		x																																														x						 480220980000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												10								10,542		x																																														x						 480220990000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												11								10,613		x																																														x						 480221000000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												12								10,613		x																																														x						 480221010000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												13								10,563		x																																														x						 480221020000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												14								10,550		x																																														x						 480221030000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												15								10,552		x																																														x						 480221040000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												16								10,608		x																																														x						 480221050000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												17								10,419		x																																														x						 480221060000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												18								10,267		x																																														x						 480221070000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												19								10,281		x																																														x						 480221080000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												20								10,281		x																																														x						 480221090000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												21								10,289		x																																														x						 480221100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												22								10,651		x																																														x						 480221110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												23								10,653		x																																														x						 480221120000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												24								10,653		x																																														x						 480221130000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												25								10,724		x																																														x						 480221140000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												26								10,582		x																																														x						 480221150000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												27								10,078		x																																														x						 480221160000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												28								10,078		x																																														x						 480221170000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												29								10,078		x																																														x						 480221180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												30								10,064		x																																														x						 480221190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												31								10,064		x																																														x						 480221200000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												32								10,064		x																																														x						 480221210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												33								10,064		x																																														x						 480221220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												34								10,064		x																																														x						 480221230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												35								10,065		x																																														x						 480221240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												36								10,517		x																																														x						 480221250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												37								10,517		x																																														x						 480221260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												38								10,517		x																																														x						 480221270000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												39								10,517		x																																														x						 480221280000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												40								10,517		x																																														x						 480221290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												41								10,512		x																																														x						 480221300000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												42								10,524		x																																														x						 480221310000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												43								10,519		x																																														x						 480221320000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												44								10,513		x																																														x						 480221330000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												45								10,241		x																																														x						 480221340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												46								10,260		x																																														x						 480221350000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												47								10,565		x																																														x						 480221360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												48								10,546		x																																														x						 480221370000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												49								10,524		x																																														x						 480221380000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												50								10,521		x																																														x						 480221390000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												51								10,487		x																																														x						 480221400000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 



&F- &A &D	


http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020190000%27&extent=-17778536+2513806+-17773921+2519686&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221200000%27&extent=-17733172+2527963+-17732972+2528238&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221250000%27&extent=-17733224+2527878+-17733034+2528143&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221100000%27&extent=-17733212+2527995+-17733022+2528285&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221110000%27&extent=-17733184+2528000+-17733004+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221190000%27&extent=-17733151+2527971+-17732951+2528246&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221120000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221120000%27&extent=-17733159+2528015+-17732984+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221130000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221130000%27&extent=-17733136+2528027+-17732961+2528292&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221180000%27&extent=-17733132+2527979+-17732927+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221140000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221140000%27&extent=-17733130+2528057+-17732900+2528272&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221170000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221170000%27&extent=-17733122+2527989+-17732897+2528264&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020180000%27&extent=-17778988+2513977+-17773953+2519102&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221210000%27&extent=-17733193+2527952+-17732993+2528232&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221090000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221090000%27&extent=-17733246+2527990+-17733026+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221240000%27&extent=-17733261+2527937+-17733051+2528202&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221400000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221400000%27&extent=-17732972+2528125+-17732707+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221160000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221160000%27&extent=-17733111+2528000+-17732871+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221230000%27&extent=-17733232+2527936+-17733037+2528216&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221080000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221080000%27&extent=-17733271+2527988+-17733036+2528258&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221220000%27&extent=-17733214+2527944+-17733014+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221150000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221150000%27&extent=-17733094+2528016+-17732854+2528286&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220980000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220980000%27&extent=-17733104+2528097+-17732964+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220960000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150500000%27&extent=-17734470+2527911+-17734280+2528146&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220960000%27&extent=-17733082+2528080+-17732887+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220950000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220950000%27&extent=-17733076+2528069+-17732851+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220940000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220940000%27&extent=-17733076+2528053+-17732811+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220930000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220930000%27&extent=-17733062+2528064+-17732797+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220920000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220920000%27&extent=-17733048+2528087+-17732783+2528342&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220910000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220910000%27&extent=-17733052+2528121+-17732762+2528351&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220900000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220900000%27&extent=-17733051+2528146+-17732751+2528366&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221390000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221390000%27&extent=-17732982+2528095+-17732717+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220990000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220990000%27&extent=-17733138+2528087+-17732978+2528357&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221020000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221020000%27&extent=-17733218+2528071+-17733033+2528341&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221040000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150220000%27&extent=-17734941+2527694+-17733946+2528249&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221040000%27&extent=-17733282+2528049+-17733057+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221000000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221000000%27&extent=-17733169+2528082+-17732989+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221010000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221010000%27&extent=-17733192+2528074+-17733012+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220970000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220970000%27&extent=-17733085+2528088+-17732930+2528358&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150490000%27&extent=-17733873+2527626+-17733598+2527931&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180110000%27&extent=-17734650+2529486+-17734000+2530856&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160250000%27&extent=-17733792+2527853+-17733447+2528323&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480170290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480170290000%27&extent=-17733940+2527941+-17733500+2528251&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150460000%27&extent=-17733732+2527434+-17733492+2527834&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150260000%27&extent=-17734433+2527785+-17734018+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150250000%27&extent=-17734431+2527780+-17734096+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150240000%27&extent=-17734465+2527785+-17734160+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150210000%27&extent=-17734474+2527735+-17734174+2528150&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150230000%27&extent=-17734903+2527750+-17733948+2528375&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160720000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160720000%27&extent=-17733681+2528013+-17733371+2528293&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160340000%27&extent=-17733713+2527976+-17733423+2528276&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180260000%27&extent=-17735080+2528990+-17734065+2529830&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220460000%27&extent=-17732998+2528175+-17732798+2528445&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220470000%27&extent=-17732980+2528162+-17732775+2528442&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220490000%27&extent=-17732937+2528141+-17732737+2528431&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220790000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220790000%27&extent=-17733042+2528116+-17732882+2528406&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220650000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220650000%27&extent=-17732851+2528165+-17732586+2528345&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220630000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220630000%27&extent=-17732840+2528213+-17732575+2528388&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220620000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220620000%27&extent=-17732835+2528237+-17732570+2528407&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220610000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220610000%27&extent=-17733053+2528225+-17732798+2528520&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220590000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220590000%27&extent=-17732979+2528213+-17732774+2528498&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220530000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220530000%27&extent=-17732916+2528204+-17732641+2528384&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220510000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050360000%27&extent=-17735975+2529170+-17735525+2529865&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220510000%27&extent=-17732921+2528159+-17732656+2528339&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220500000%27&extent=-17732910+2528125+-17732730+2528430&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220100000%27&extent=-17733343+2528176+-17733063+2528386&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221030000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221030000%27&extent=-17733248+2528061+-17733048+2528336&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221310000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221310000%27&extent=-17733100+2527935+-17732880+2528200&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221300000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221300000%27&extent=-17733119+2527920+-17732909+2528190&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221060000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221060000%27&extent=-17733326+2528036+-17733091+2528296&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221070000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221070000%27&extent=-17733283+2527985+-17733063+2528240&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221290000%27&extent=-17733140+2527911+-17732935+2528181&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221280000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221280000%27&extent=-17733166+2527902+-17732956+2528172&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221270000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050470000%27&extent=-17734902+2528161+-17734427+2528481&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221270000%27&extent=-17733187+2527893+-17732982+2528163&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221320000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221320000%27&extent=-17733084+2527954+-17732849+2528209&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221330000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221330000%27&extent=-17733065+2527969+-17732820+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221260000%27&extent=-17733212+2527887+-17733002+2528152&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221380000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221380000%27&extent=-17732996+2528063+-17732726+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221050000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221050000%27&extent=-17733306+2528039+-17733071+2528314&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221370000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221370000%27&extent=-17733012+2528042+-17732732+2528287&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221360000%27&extent=-17733023+2528021+-17732753+2528271&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221350000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221350000%27&extent=-17733034+2528004+-17732774+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221340000%27&extent=-17733048+2527984+-17732798+2528239&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221200000

unencumbered summary - kauai

		Area		LAST NAME		FIRST NAME		SFX		LEASE #		Commencement Date		LOT NO.		TMK				STREET ADDRESS            (from county record)		LOT SIZE (acres)		category																																NOTES		County Info

																								Lot Assessment		Hold - per AG 		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered		Dwelling		Transfer		Cancel		Surrender		Rescind		ENFORCEMENT - contested case		HSD - held for keokea relocation/selection 		other		road		check status		AWARD - ready for offering				Parcel Number		Owner Name		Address		GIS Map

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												11				A		  HOKUALELE RD  		3 acres		x										x																		x				Check Status.  This parcel does not show up in Appx.  Appears someone is utilizing the back of the lot.		 480180110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Ag Unit 1												26				A		  KUHIO HWY  		8.197 acres		x										x																		x				CHECK STATUS - County site indicates c/o Terrilynn Makanani and classification Residential with 2 buildings (1970 & 1975).  No record in APPX of this parcel being leased - Research indicates the Bayview residential subdivision was a portion of this parcel and this tmk was temporarily used for the lessees of this subdivision before the individual tmks were issued.  HSD needs to instruct County to remove T. Makanani from this parcel.		 480180260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KUHIO HWY  		 Map It 

		ag unit 2												21						  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		1.114 acres		x																												x				Other - CHECK STATUS		 480050360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4780 HOKUALELE RD  		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								3		4-1200-2018-0000---		P		   		96.9 acres		x										x																		x				County record indicates quonset hut storage and framed utility sheds. Defunct lessee file indicate no value in appraisal (former lease #3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		PUU OPAE		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								4		4-1200-2019-0000---		P		   		95.0 acres		x																												x				(former lease 3874 - CNX 05/24/05)		 120020190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								57		4-4801-7029-0000---		R		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		24,306								x				x												x										10/10/17 per DF repairs required obtaining bids.  Tent fumigation required after repairs done and new appraisal required.  10/18/18 OCH approved DEMO of house - working on scope of work & maintaining lot.		 480170290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4474 KUKUIHALE RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												11						  4677 KALALEA RD  		34,107		x																												x				This lot was awarded part of Anahola Res Unit 4 Exhibit "J" this subdivision not completed - portion of tmk (4)4-008-015:21&22.  APPX list this parcel under lease 6551, lot 10		 480150210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4677 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"J"						  KALALEA RD  		115,608		x																												x				This parcel & parcel 21 was drawn into 12 lots as Exhibit "J" and awarded in the 80's all but 1 lessee (lot 10) have been relocated.  County record has this parcel under Sandwich Isles Communications with a warehouse.		 480150220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												10						   		10,263		x																												x				This parcel and parcel (4)4-8-015:023 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but lease 6564 (lot 11) were relocated.  This parcel was originally awarded in Lease 6563, lot 10 - but lessee relocated to Bayview Lot 12		 480150500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												"K"						  KALALEA RD  		129,330		x																												x				This parcel  and (4)4-8-015:050 were drawn into 11 lots and awarded in the 80's - all but this lessee (lot 11) were relocated.  APPX lists this parcel under lease 6564, lot 11 		 480150230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												1						  4674 KALALEA RD  		41,818		x																												x				Check Status		 480150240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4674 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												2						  4656 KALALEA RD  		39,160		x																												x				Check Status		 480150250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4656 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												3						  4640 KALALEA RD  		43,865		x																												x				Check Status		 480150260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  4640 KALALEA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 1st Increment												78				R		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		28,183		x																												x				Check Status		 480160250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3890 MAKAIO RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												1				R		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		15,979		x																												x				Check Status ; vehicles on the lot		 480160340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3883 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Res 2nd inc												35						  3882 MANAMANA RD  		16,796		x																												x				Check Status		 480160720000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		  3882 MANAMANA RD  		 Map It 

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 7								10,169		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1- 8								13,336		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-14								11,509		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-15								11,769		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-17								15,115		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-18								21,416		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-21								12,683		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-22								12,852		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-23								12,450		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1		STATE OF HAWAII		DHHL								G&G1-24		4-4801-3016-0000---		R				12,576		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-27								9,805		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-28								9,840		x																												x

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-29								13,380		x																												x				see notes in lot G&G1-13 - Lease 6515:  4/16/98 relocation offering (included lots 29 & 30); 02/27/00 relocation documents to lot 29 ordered; 04/01/00 AMD docs sent to lessee for signature; 3 originals in lessee file not signed by Chair Soon; 01/30/01 memo to file indicates not excecuted by Chair because pending Building permit; 10/15/09 email in file indicates 2 dwellings on lot 29 and 1 is a B&B.

		Anahola Village Res Unit 1												G&G1-30								14,428		x																												x

		pmkk p1												10						   		10,200										x																										 480220100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												46						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220460000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												47						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220470000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												49						   		10,200										x																										 480220490000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												50						   		10,201										x																										 480220500000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												51						   		10,521										x																										 480220510000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												53						   		10,395										x																										 480220530000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												59						   		11,428										x																										 480220590000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												61						   		13,144										x																										 480220610000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												62						   		10,150										x																										 480220620000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												63						   		10,150										x																										 480220630000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												65						   		10,150										x																										 480220650000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p1												79						   		10,201								x																								x				 480220790000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												1						   		11,374		x																												x						 480220900000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												2						   		11,155		x																												x						 480220910000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												3						   		10,558		x																												x						 480220920000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												4						   		10,815		x																												x						 480220930000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												5						   		10,781		x																												x						 480220940000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												6						   		10,511		x																												x						 480220950000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												7						   		10,506		x																												x						 480220960000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												8						   		10,604		x																												x						 480220970000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												9						   		10,398		x																												x						 480220980000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												10						   		10,542		x																												x						 480220990000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												11						   		10,613		x																												x						 480221000000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												12						   		10,613		x																												x						 480221010000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												13						   		10,563		x																												x						 480221020000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												14						   		10,550		x																												x						 480221030000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												15						   		10,552		x																												x						 480221040000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												16						   		10,608		x																												x						 480221050000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												17						   		10,419		x																												x						 480221060000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												18						   		10,267		x																												x						 480221070000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												19						   		10,281		x																												x						 480221080000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												20						   		10,281		x																												x						 480221090000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												21						   		10,289		x																												x						 480221100000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												22						   		10,651		x																												x						 480221110000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												23						   		10,653		x																												x						 480221120000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												24						   		10,653		x																												x						 480221130000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												25						   		10,724		x																												x						 480221140000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												26						   		10,582		x																												x						 480221150000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												27						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221160000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												28						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221170000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												29						   		10,078		x																												x						 480221180000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												30						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221190000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												31						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221200000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												32						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221210000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												33						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221220000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												34						   		10,064		x																												x						 480221230000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												35						   		10,065		x																												x						 480221240000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												36						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221250000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												37						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221260000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												38						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221270000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												39						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221280000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												40						   		10,517		x																												x						 480221290000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												41						   		10,512		x																												x						 480221300000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												42						   		10,524		x																												x						 480221310000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												43						   		10,519		x																												x						 480221320000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												44						   		10,513		x																												x						 480221330000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												45						   		10,241		x																												x						 480221340000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												46						   		10,260		x																												x						 480221350000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												47						   		10,565		x																												x						 480221360000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												48						   		10,546		x																												x						 480221370000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												49						   		10,524		x																												x						 480221380000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												50						   		10,521		x																												x						 480221390000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

		pmkk p2												51						   		10,487		x																												x						 480221400000 		  HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS  		   		 Map It 

																								80		0		0		4		10		4



&F- &A &D	


http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180110000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020180000%27&extent=-17778988+2513977+-17773953+2519102&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221110000%27&extent=-17733184+2528000+-17733004+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221190000%27&extent=-17733151+2527971+-17732951+2528246&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221120000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221120000%27&extent=-17733159+2528015+-17732984+2528290&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221130000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221130000%27&extent=-17733136+2528027+-17732961+2528292&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221180000%27&extent=-17733132+2527979+-17732927+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221140000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221140000%27&extent=-17733130+2528057+-17732900+2528272&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221170000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221170000%27&extent=-17733122+2527989+-17732897+2528264&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221210000%27&extent=-17733193+2527952+-17732993+2528232&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221090000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221090000%27&extent=-17733246+2527990+-17733026+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221240000%27&extent=-17733261+2527937+-17733051+2528202&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221400000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150500000%27&extent=-17734470+2527911+-17734280+2528146&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221400000%27&extent=-17732972+2528125+-17732707+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221160000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221160000%27&extent=-17733111+2528000+-17732871+2528275&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221230000%27&extent=-17733232+2527936+-17733037+2528216&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221080000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221080000%27&extent=-17733271+2527988+-17733036+2528258&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221220000%27&extent=-17733214+2527944+-17733014+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221150000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150220000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221150000%27&extent=-17733094+2528016+-17732854+2528286&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220980000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220980000%27&extent=-17733104+2528097+-17732964+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220960000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220960000%27&extent=-17733082+2528080+-17732887+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220950000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220950000%27&extent=-17733076+2528069+-17732851+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220940000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220940000%27&extent=-17733076+2528053+-17732811+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220930000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150220000%27&extent=-17734941+2527694+-17733946+2528249&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220930000%27&extent=-17733062+2528064+-17732797+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220920000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220920000%27&extent=-17733048+2528087+-17732783+2528342&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220910000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220910000%27&extent=-17733052+2528121+-17732762+2528351&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220900000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220900000%27&extent=-17733051+2528146+-17732751+2528366&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221390000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221390000%27&extent=-17732982+2528095+-17732717+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220990000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220990000%27&extent=-17733138+2528087+-17732978+2528357&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221020000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221020000%27&extent=-17733218+2528071+-17733033+2528341&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221040000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221040000%27&extent=-17733282+2528049+-17733057+2528329&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221000000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221000000%27&extent=-17733169+2528082+-17732989+2528352&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221010000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221010000%27&extent=-17733192+2528074+-17733012+2528349&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220970000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160250000%27&extent=-17733792+2527853+-17733447+2528323&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220970000%27&extent=-17733085+2528088+-17732930+2528358&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480170290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480170290000%27&extent=-17733940+2527941+-17733500+2528251&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180110000%27&extent=-17734650+2529486+-17734000+2530856&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150260000%27&extent=-17734433+2527785+-17734018+2528355&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150250000%27&extent=-17734431+2527780+-17734096+2528330&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150240000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150240000%27&extent=-17734465+2527785+-17734160+2528315&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150210000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150210000%27&extent=-17734474+2527735+-17734174+2528150&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480150230000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480150230000%27&extent=-17734903+2527750+-17733948+2528375&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160720000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480180260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160720000%27&extent=-17733681+2528013+-17733371+2528293&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480160340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480160340000%27&extent=-17733713+2527976+-17733423+2528276&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220460000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220460000%27&extent=-17732998+2528175+-17732798+2528445&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220470000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220470000%27&extent=-17732980+2528162+-17732775+2528442&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220490000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220490000%27&extent=-17732937+2528141+-17732737+2528431&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220790000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480180260000%27&extent=-17735080+2528990+-17734065+2529830&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220790000%27&extent=-17733042+2528116+-17732882+2528406&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220650000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220650000%27&extent=-17732851+2528165+-17732586+2528345&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220630000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220630000%27&extent=-17732840+2528213+-17732575+2528388&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220620000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220620000%27&extent=-17732835+2528237+-17732570+2528407&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220610000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220610000%27&extent=-17733053+2528225+-17732798+2528520&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220590000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480050360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220590000%27&extent=-17732979+2528213+-17732774+2528498&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220530000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220530000%27&extent=-17732916+2528204+-17732641+2528384&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220510000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220510000%27&extent=-17732921+2528159+-17732656+2528339&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220500000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220500000%27&extent=-17732910+2528125+-17732730+2528430&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480220100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480220100000%27&extent=-17733343+2528176+-17733063+2528386&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221030000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480050360000%27&extent=-17735975+2529170+-17735525+2529865&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221030000%27&extent=-17733248+2528061+-17733048+2528336&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221310000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221310000%27&extent=-17733100+2527935+-17732880+2528200&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221300000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221300000%27&extent=-17733119+2527920+-17732909+2528190&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221060000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221060000%27&extent=-17733326+2528036+-17733091+2528296&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221070000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221070000%27&extent=-17733283+2527985+-17733063+2528240&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221290000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020190000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221290000%27&extent=-17733140+2527911+-17732935+2528181&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221280000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221280000%27&extent=-17733166+2527902+-17732956+2528172&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221270000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221270000%27&extent=-17733187+2527893+-17732982+2528163&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221320000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221320000%27&extent=-17733084+2527954+-17732849+2528209&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221330000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221330000%27&extent=-17733065+2527969+-17732820+2528224&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221260000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27120020190000%27&extent=-17778536+2513806+-17773921+2519686&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221260000%27&extent=-17733212+2527887+-17733002+2528152&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221380000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221380000%27&extent=-17732996+2528063+-17732726+2528303&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221050000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221050000%27&extent=-17733306+2528039+-17733071+2528314&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221370000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221370000%27&extent=-17733012+2528042+-17732732+2528287&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221360000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221360000%27&extent=-17733023+2528021+-17732753+2528271&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221350000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=120020180000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221350000%27&extent=-17733034+2528004+-17732774+2528254&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221340000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221340000%27&extent=-17733048+2527984+-17732798+2528239&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221200000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221200000%27&extent=-17733172+2527963+-17732972+2528238&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221250000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221250000%27&extent=-17733224+2527878+-17733034+2528143&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221100000http://qpublic9.qpublic.net/qpmap4/map.php?county=hi_kauai&parcel=%27480221100000%27&extent=-17733212+2527995+-17733022+2528285&layers=parcels+ghybrid+streetnumhttp://qpublic9.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=480221110000

unencumbered totals - kauai

		Area		category								Dwelling / Structure

				lot assessment*		cancellation being finalized		prepare for award		offered

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 1		2		0		0		0		2

		Anahola Ag Lots Unit 2		1		0		0		0		0

		Puu Opae Pasture Lots		2		0		0		0		1

		Anahola Res First Increment		8		0		1		0		1

		Anahola Res Second Increment		2		0		0		0		0

		Anahola Village Res Lots Unit 1 & misc.		14		0		0		0		0

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 1)		0		0		3		10		0

		Anahola (Piilani Mai Ke Kai - phase 2)		51		0		0		0		0

		TOTAL		80		0		4		10

				* may include determining which Division is reponsible for the lot



&F- &A &D	






Lot Assessment
(Anahola Agriculture Lots Units 1 & 2)

Lot 11

Lot 26

Lot 21
Next to Water Tank

UNIT 1
UNIT 2



Lot Assessment
(Puu Opae Pasture Lots)

Lot 3
Water issues

Lot 4
Water issues



Lot Assessment & Preparation for Award
(Anahola Residence Lots First Increment)

Lot 57

Lot 11

Lot “J”

Lot ”K”

Lot 10

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 78
drainage issues

Water Pressure & 
Underground 
Injection Issues



Lot Assessment
(Anahoa Residence Lots Second Increment)

Lot 1
drainage issues

Lot 35 
drainage issues



Lot Assessment
(Anahola Village Res Unit 1 & misc.)

“G &G1”
HHC Relocation Authorization 02/15/94



Lot Assessment, Preparation for award
& Offering in Progress

(Anahola – Piilani Mai Ke Kai Phases 1 & 2)

Phase 1

Phase 2

Phase 3 (40 Lots planned)

HUD Environmental 
Record in process for 
wetlands determination



Mahalo!

www.dhhl.hawaii.gov































































































































































 
 

 - 2 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

2016, the DHHL Planning Office and Land Management Division staff 

met over a series of meetings to make improvements to the process 

and to guide staff on when and how to process unsolicited 

requests.  As a result, many non-profits, including DHHL 

community associations, submitted proposals to DHHL addressing 

the criteria outlined in Exhibit ‘A’, “Information That May Be 

Needed To Evaluate Non-Revenue Generating Land Use Requests.” 

However, without a process in place, many proposals were not 

acted upon in a timely manner. 

 

 In March 2019, the Planning Office presented a revised 

application process for unsolicited requests for the use of 

Hawaiian Home Lands from non-profit organizations. See Table 1, 

“Revised Land Use Request Process,” below.  The new application 

incorporated most of the criteria that were identified in April 

2016.  The purpose of the application is to: 

 

(1) Create a fair and transparent internal process for 

processing requests for use of Hawaiian Home Lands for 

eleemosynary (charitable) purposes; and  

 

(2) Ensure that the proposed use of Hawaiian Home Lands does 

not significantly impact DHHL’s ability to provide 

programs and services to current and future 

beneficiaries.   

 

Table 1  Revised Land Use Request Process 

 
The new application process provides clear steps and a general 

timeframe for completion of each step. However, it should be 

noted that one shortcoming of the new process is a lack of 

ability to measure an applicant’s current capacity as well as 

growth of capacity needed over time to successfully implement the 

proposed project. 



 
 

 - 3 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

 

 As part of the new application process, one action-step that 

is required on the part of DHHL is to conduct a Beneficiary 

Consultation Meeting regarding the proposed project in instances 

where the project was not identified as a priority project in a 

DHHL Regional Plan.   

 

 These two proposed projects on Kaua‘i were not reflected in 

the Anahola Regional Plan Priority Projects, thus each of the 

projects required Beneficiary Consultation.   The consultation 

requirement is consistent with the DHHL Beneficiary Consultation 

Policy that was adopted by the HHC in 2009, which states that 

prior to any approval for a long-term lease or license, 

beneficiaries that may be affected by the proposed use of 

Hawaiian Home Lands must be consulted to collect their input and 

feedback. 

 

 With the new application process in place, and in light of 

multiple land use requests that were submitted by homestead 

associations but were never acted upon, the Planning Office 

committed to transfer the application information to the new 

application process and to schedule and conduct the requisite 

Beneficiary Consultation meetings so that a decision can be 

rendered on the outstanding land use requests.   

 

Anahola Land Use Requests 

 

 The Kalalea Anehola Farmers’ Hui (KAF HUI) and the Pi‘ilani 

Mai Ke Kai Community Association in partnership with Kukulu 

Kumuhana o Anahola (KKOA) have requested the use of Hawaiian Home 

Lands for non-homesteading purposes.  A summary description of 

each request is presented in Table 2, “Summary Descriptions of 

Land Use Requests from Beneficiary Organizations in Anahola,” 

below.  The parcel locations of the lands requested are presented 

in Figure 1, “Anahola Land Use Requests.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Table 2:  Summary Descriptions of Land Use Requests from 

Beneficiary Organizations in Anahola 

 

Hawaiian 
Homestead 
Association 

Summary Project Description 
Land 

Disposition 
Requested 

Parcel No. 
and Acreage 
Requested 

Kalalea Anehola  Convert the existing Right‐of‐Entry permit to a  34‐year  TMK (4)4‐8‐



 
 

 - 4 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

Farmer’s Hui (KAF 
HUI) 

long‐term General Lease for continued use as 
Anahola Farmer’s Market to:  1) provide a 
permanent location for the Anahola Farmer’s 
Market for Agricultural Lessees to market and sell 
their crops and value‐added products; 2) increase 
the days of operation; and 3) utilize the site as a 
Cultural Learning Center promoting farm education 
and healthy food services, including a food bank, an 
open pavilion and a certified kitchen. 

General Lease   005:026 
 
0.9 acre 

Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai 
Community 
Association, in 
partnership with 
Kukulu Kumuhana O 
Anahola (KKOA) 

To develop Ulupono Anahola‐‐ an agricultural and 
youth training center that includes a 10‐acre 
Community Garden, Youth Marae (clubhouse), 
pavilion, office, and kitchen.  Long‐term plans 
include land stewardship, deterrence of dumping, a 
nursery, orchard, processing facility and a 
permanent location for Movie Nite. 

30‐year 
General Lease  
 

TMK (4)4‐8‐
003:019 
(portion) 
 
30 acres 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Beneficiary Consultation Meeting 

 

 Since the proposed projects are not Priority Projects in the 

current Anahola Regional Plan, the Planning Office is required to 

conduct a Beneficiary Consultation meeting on the land use 

requests.  In order to make the most efficient use of DHHL 

resources, land use requests in the same general geographic area 



 
 

 - 5 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

may be grouped and discussed during the same meeting. The main 

consideration in consultation is the determination of who should 

be consulted.  In this case, the Planning Office determined that 

all beneficiaries (lessees and applicants) residing in Anahola 

(i.e., with the Anahola zipcode of 96703) should be consulted.  

Four hundred forty-nine (449) invitation letters (Exhibit ‘B’) 

were mailed out two weeks prior to the meeting date. 

 
 On Wednesday, August 7, 2019, the Planning Office conducted 

a Beneficiary Consultation meeting on the two land use requests 

(LUR’s) at the Anahola Clubhouse from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.  A 

total of 50 people signed in at the registration table (Exhibit 

‘C’, “Sign-in Sheets”), but a headcount indicated that there were 

at least 60 people in attendance.  Chairman William Aila, Jr., 

Kaua‘i Hawaiian Homes Commissioner, Dennis Neves, and the Kaua‘i 

District Office Manager, Erna Kamibayashi were in attendance.  

Staff from the Land Management Division and the Planning Office 

were also present.  Nancy McPherson, the Kaua‘i Liaison from the 

Planning Office, provided a short introduction to the meeting. 

Each association was given 20 minutes to present background 

information about their association and their project proposal to 

utilize Hawaiian Home Lands (Exhibit ‘D’, “Powerpoint Slides”).  

Following each presentation, DHHL facilitated a 15-minute 

question and comment session. Notes on the presentations as well 

as verbatim questions, answers and comments from the discussion 

may be found in Exhibit ‘E’, “Presentation Notes and Questions/ 

Comments.”   

 

 In addition to verbal questions and comments received at the 

meeting, a total of five (5) written comments were received at 

the meeting (Exhibit ‘F’).  In addition to the August 7, 2019 

meeting, beneficiaries were given the opportunity to provide 

comments to DHHL over the course of a 30-day comment period from 

August 7, 2019 to September 6, 2019.  A total of two (2) written 

comments were received via email and postal mail during the 30-

day comment period (Exhibit ‘G’).  The following table summarizes 

all comments received for each proposed project, along with DHHL 

and/or requestor responses. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consultation Findings and Analysis  

 

 Table 3 below summarizes information DHHL received from all 

sources including: 

 Questions and coments made during the Consultation 

Meeting 



 
 

 - 6 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

 Comments received during the 30-day comment period, 

August 7, 2019 to September 6, 2019 

 

Table 3  Summary of Comments re: Anahola Land Use Requests 

Topic Comments/Questions Response/Recommendation 

“Ulupono Anahola” – PMKK Community Association & KKOA 

Long-term 

Sustainability 

How are you planning 

for future 

generations? 

Training the youth to be 

farmers and food self-

sufficient successors 

Business Plan How will you pay for 

utilities, 

maintenance, 

employees, equipment 

etc.? 

Business Plan to be 

developed during due 

diligence phase & shared 

with community 

Where will funding 

come from to pay 

teachers? 

Business Plan to be 

developed during due 

diligence phase & shared 

with community 

Who will be 

receiving any 

profits? 

Business Plan to be 

developed during due 

diligence phase & shared 

with community 

Need More 

Project Details 

What is this project 

going to look like?  

Site Plan to be refined, 

Planning Office (PO) to 

provide some Technical 

Assistance (TA) 

Detailed Site 

Plan 

On what part of the 

parcel are you doing 

what? 

Site Plan to be refined, 

Planning Office (PO) to 

provide some Technical 

Assistance (TA) 

Proximity to 

residential 

homesteads 

Where will the 

project be located 

in terms of existing 

residential lots? 

Makai of last row of 

houses. PO will work 

with KKOA to avoid any 

impacts to neighboring 

residential lots.  

Ensuring 

Beneficiary 

Participation 

Will beneficiaries 

be doing the 

gardening? 

Project is designed for 

Anahola youth in 

partnership with 

Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai 

Community Association.  

I support it if the 

site will be used by 

beneficiaries & 

prioritize Anahola 

residents. 

Project is designed for 

Anahola youth in 

partnership with 

Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai 

Community Association. 

Who will be allowed 

to use the Youth 

Center? 

Operational plan and 

programming concepts to 

be developed during due 

diligence phase. 



 
 

 - 7 -                  ITEM NO. G-2 

Topic Comments/Questions Response/Recommendation 

Liability Who will assume 

liability? 

ROE Holder/Licensee must 

maintain liability 

insurance of $1 million 

DCC&R’s Do the Homeowner’s 

Association Rules 

apply to this site? 

The site was identified 

for community use and 

was not included in the 

DCC&R’s for PMKK 

Homeless in 

coastal area 

Need to remove 

homeless individuals 

living makai of 

Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai, 

near the lighthouse 

DHHL in partnership with 

County of Kaua’i and 

State DOT-Highways is 

working to clear out 

homeless encampments in 

the unencumbered lands 

“Anahola Farmers Market” – Kalalea Anehola Farmer’s Hui (KAF 

HUI) 

Ensuring 

Beneficiary 

Participation 

I support it if the 

site will be used by 

beneficiaries & 

prioritize Anahola 

residents. 

Proposed training 

program will be designed 

to increase # of Anahola 

Ag Lessees farming and 

vending at Market. 

Impacts to 

neighbors 

Concerns: Safety, 

traffic, congestion, 

trespassing, 

urinating/defecating 

in public, loose 

animals defecating 

and trespassing  

KAF HUI will be advised 

that they need to 

address these impacts to 

the neighborhood, and 

that DHHL will be 

monitoring progress in 

alleviating concerns 

Long term lease 34-year lease is not 

acceptable. 

LMD & PO not supporting 

a long-term lease at 

this time. 

Expanding 

activities/uses 

and # of days 

operating 

Adding additional 

days and uses will 

just aggravate these 

problems 

DHHL will monitor 

operations more closely 

and evaluate regularly 

Both Projects   

In support of 

both projects 

Beautiful vision, 

KKOA has a good 

reputation in the 

community.  

DHHL supports 

beneficiary-serving 

organizations that 

enhance well-being and 

support agriculture 

Farmer’s Market has 

been a good addition 

to the community 

DHHL supports 

beneficiary-serving 

organizations that 

enhance well-being and 

support agriculture 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

 DHHL Staff respectfully requests approval of the motion as 

recommended.  



- 8 - ITEM NO. G-2 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 

EXHIBIT ‘A’: Information That May Be Needed To Evaluate 

Non-Revenue Generating Land Use Requests 

EXHIBIT ‘B’: Invitation Letters 

EXHIBIT ‘C’: Sign-in Sheets 

EXHIBIT ‘D’: Powerpoint Slides 

EXHIBIT ‘E’: Presentation Notes and Questions/Comments 

EXHIBIT ‘F’: Written Comments from Meeting 

EXHIBIT ‘G’: Writen Comments During Comment Period 



 

DHHL LAND MANAGEMENT DIVISION AND PLANNING OFFICE 
Information That May Be Needed To Evaluate Non-Revenue Generating Land Use Requests 

 
The following is a preliminary list of information to assist Land Management Division and the 
Planning Office in reviewing your land use request.  Please provide as much of this information 
as you can, and keep in mind that after our initial review, we may have additional questions or 
follow up items. 
 
Organizational documents 
 
 Narrative that describes the following: 

o Who is the organization – vision, mission, purpose; 
o How your organization benefits the Hawaiian Home Lands Trust and its 

beneficiaries; 
o How and why your organization was created; 
o Your organization’s relationship with, connection to, and representation of 

beneficiaries, as defined by the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act (HHCA), as 
amended; 

o Qualifications and experience in planning & implementing the proposed project or a 
similar project; 

o Relationship between your organization and the beneficiary organization(s).  
Documentation for this may include, but not be limited to: 

1) Board resolution that your organization is owned and controlled by HHCA 
beneficiaries; 

2) Beneficiary organization(s) is the sole member of your organization; 
3) Beneficiary organization(s) appoints individuals to serve on the board of your 

organization; 
4) Primary purpose of your organization is to further the mission of the 

beneficiary organization(s); 
5) Your organization and the beneficiary organization(s) adopted a joint board 

resolution that your organization is serving as the project development arm of 
the beneficiary organization(s) 

 Articles of Incorporation, with certification stamp from DCCA 
 Bylaws, dated and signed 
 Current list of board members, include positions/title & term expiration date. Also identify if 

each board member is a beneficiary or not 
 If you are a member-based organization, provide a current list of members and identify if 

each member is a beneficiary or not 
 Any other material describing the organization’s vision, mission and purpose 
 Any other documents – organization brochure, newsletter, reports 
 Certificate of Good Standing from DCCA 
 State of Hawaii General Excise Tax Number (GET) 
 Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) 
 
 

ITEM G-2 

----------- 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 



 

 
If IRS 501c3 tax exempt status is required for the proposed land disposition, then please include 
the following items 
 
 Full copy of your organization’s IRS 501(c)(3) tax exemption application (IRS Form 1023 & 

any attachments) 
 IRS 501(c)(3) determination letter 
 
 
Proposed project plan and business plan 
 
 Narrative describing the need/problem/opportunity you are trying to address 
 Narrative describing how the proposed use or project for the property will benefit the Trust 

and HHCA beneficiaries 
 Narrative describing how the proposed use or project is consistent with DHHL Island Plan & 

Regional Plan, and other governmental plans – County General Plan, County Community 
Development Plan (CDP), EDA CEDS strategy, HUD consolidated plan, etc. 

 Narrative describing how HHCA beneficiaries and/or the at-large community were involved 
in the planning of the proposed project 

 Most recent financial statement, treasurer’s report, or IRS Form 990 
 Pro Forma 
 Expense & Income Budget – start up/initial costs, operating budget, reserve fund, projected 

income 
 Project timeline/schedule 
 
 
Community support 
 
 Evidence of support from the surrounding homestead communities and HHCA beneficiaries 

Examples include, but are not limited to: list of meeting dates, # attended, sign-in sheets, 
meeting minutes, support letters or board resolutions from each homestead association, 
surveys, petitions 

 Evidence of support from the broader, at-large community 
Examples include, but are not limited to:  list of meeting dates, # attended, sign-in sheets, 
meeting minutes, support letters or board resolutions from partner 
organizations/individuals, community nonprofits, County Mayor, County Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM G-2          

----------- 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 



mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'B'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------



mcphnm
Typewritten Text
 

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'B'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------



ITEM G-2
-----------
EXHIBIT 'C'



ITEM G-2
-----------
EXHIBIT 'C'



ITEM G-2
-----------
EXHIBIT 'C'



DHHL Beneficiary
Consultation Meeting

Anahola Land Use Request
Applications

Meeting Purpose

ITEM 
G-2

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'D' 

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------



DHHL Land Use Request Process

Meeting Agenda



Meeting Framework

Homestead Association
Presentations

KAF HUI Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai



Anahola Farmer’s Market

Ulupono Anahola



ULUPONO ANAHOLA
* Thrive Anahola *

Presented by 

APPLICANT INFORMATION



PMKK MISSION & VISION

THE GOAL

Kukulu Kumuhana O Anahola 
(KKOA)

EDUCATION
SKILL BUILDING

CULTURAL ENRICHMENT



BRIEF HISTORY

Manulele Clarke Kuuleialoha Punua Dec 2008
three Native Hawaiian youth 

Paipala Hemolele (Holy 
Bible) strengthening through cultural values

Kukulu Kumuhana pooling of  strengths – emotional, 
psychological, and spiritural – for a shared purpose

FFrom Nana I Ke Kumu (Look to the Source), Vol. 1 

KKOA MISSION & VISION



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 - 2009

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2009 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A O) MOVIE NIGHTS



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2009 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A O) MOVIE NIGHTS

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A O) MOVIE NIGHTS

HEALTHY MEALS



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A‘O) MOVIE NIGHTS

CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A‘O) MOVIE NIGHTS

CULTURAL 
ACTIVITIES



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A‘O) MOVIE NIGHTS

CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2008 – 2019 ANAHOLA OHANA (A‘O) MOVIE NIGHTS

UKULELE CLASSES



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
SPECIAL GUEST APPEARANCES

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
SPECIAL GUEST APPEARANCES



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2011 – 2019 ANAHOLA CLUBHOUSE MURAL

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2011 – 2019 ANAHOLA CLUBHOUSE MURAL



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2011 – 2019 ANAHOLA CLUBHOUSE MURAL

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2011-2016 PARTNERSHIP WITH 

CONSUELO FOUNDATION



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2010 – ANAHOLA BEACH & PARK CLEAN UP

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2010 – ANAHOLA BEACH & PARK CLEAN UP



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2010 – ANAHOLA BEACH & PARK CLEAN UP

PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2010 – Anahola Prince Kuhio Day Celebration



PREVIOUSLY SERVED ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2012

PAST 5YRS SERVICE TO ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2014 - 2015



RECENT SERVICE TO ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2016

RECENT SERVICE TO ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2017 - 2019



RECENT SERVICE TO ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2018

RECENT SERVICE TO ANAHOLA BENEFICIARIES
2019



PARTNERSHIPS

PARTNERSHIPS



PARTNERSHIPS

Keiki to Career

PROJECT INFORMATION
#1 – CREATING SAFE SPACES / SAFE PLACES



PROJECT INFORMATION
#2 - STRENGTHEN SELF IDENTITY

PROJECT INFORMATION
#3 - GARDEN TRAINING & YOUTH CENTER (MARAE)



PROJECT INFORMATION
#4 - BUILDING COMMUNITY

BENEFITS TO BENEFICIARIES

DDeter illegal dumping and provide a safe and productive 
environment for current and future beneficiaries.

Compliments the growing residential community by working 
together on the ‘aina.

All beneficiaries have the potential to learn through this 
training center.

Family participation – everyone can be involved from keiki to 
kupuna. 

Resources available for skill building through partnerships –
internships, mentoring, workshops, etc.  

Network with other beneficiaries – learning from one another.
Equip beneficiaries with skills to choose effective methods to 

provide sustainability for their land and family (current & future) -
like the DHHL Hale program

Apply what you learn to your family or your own backyard 
(small or big)

Be a model to other Native Hawaiian communities
Provide and eat fresh, healthy food



BENEFICIARY INVOLVEMENT

Work with community, DHHL and other professionals on 
design and construction

Community involvement in all phases with PMKK and KKOA 
leadership

Organize interested and committed beneficiaries

Pool community resources and skills

Gather outside resources where necessary

Hire Project and Operations Manager for Agricultural 
Training Center and Youth Training Center through 
application process

TIME FRAME OF IMPLEMENTATION

ACQUIRE RIGHT OF ENTRY FROM DHHL 1 mo SEPT 2019

LAND BLESSING
2 mo OCT 2019

PHASE 1 
1-2 yrs OCT 2019 – OCT 2021

CONDUCT & COMPLETE DUE DILIGENCE
TRAINING INTERNS / PROVIDING GO FARM CLASSES

PHASE 2 
1-2 yrs JAN 2020 – JAN 2022

DEVELOP AGRICULTURAL TRAINING SITE
DEVELOP YOUTH TRAINING CENTER

PHASE 3
1-2 yrs JAN 2022 – JAN 2024

EXPAND YOUTH & COMMUNITY CENTER
EXPAND NURSERY, ORCHARD AND PROCESSING STRUCTURE
BEGIN NEW MOVIE NIGHT LOCATION



Next Steps
TENTATIVE TIME FRAME

September 6, 2019

dhhl.planning@hawaii.gov

Early September

September 16

September 17



 

Page 1 of 5                                             ITEM G-2 
 EXHIBIT ‘E’ 

 

Presentation Notes and Questions/Comments: BC for Anahola Land Use Requests 
 
Piilani Mai Ke Kai and KKOA – Ulupono Anahola 
Presentation Notes 
 
The presentation was coordinated among 4 speakers: 
Kahanu Keawe, President, Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai 
Ku‘uleialoha Punua, President, Kukulu Kumuhana O Anahola 
Rae Makanani Nam, Vice President, Kukulu Kumuhana O Anahola 
Nalani Mahelona, Advisory Board Member, Kukulu Kumuhana O Anahola 
 
I. Background on Kukulu Kumuhana O Anahola (KKOA) 

a. They started with Movie Night, which was a way for people to get together 
b. They served healthy meals at every movie night. 
c. They started to introduce cultural activities.  
d. They partnered with Ali‘i Trusts—for example, they partnered with Queen 

Lili‘uokalani Trust to provide ‘ukulele classes. 
e. They brought in special guests like Jason Momoa, who spoke on how important 

community is—which is what Kukulu wants to encourage 
 

II. Work at Anahola Clubhouse and Examples of Partnerships they are involved with 
a. Nalani talked about their mural project at the Clubhouse—everyone is involved in 

beautifying community space.  They have an agreement with the county to up keep 
the mural for 2 years, but they’ve been maintaining it for 6 years. 

b. Known artists, like Patrick Ching, came and painted some items. 
c. The ‘Tutu and Me’ program uses the facility and expressed how they see a big 

difference in the community 
d. Consuelo Foundation—provided Kukulu free assistance to get their 501(c)(3) status.  

The Foundation also helped Kukulu develop a 5-year Strategic Plan and sent the 
Board members to the Big Island to attend a Board Training session.   

e. Anahola Beach Clean Up in 2010: Beautiful to experience community working 
together. 

f. Ka Hale Pono:  for 10 years, they’ve sponsored the Kuhio Day celebration—
everyone contributes to the event 

g. 2012 Community Survey 
 
III. President of KKOA 

a. We’re committed to help the families. 
b. Hopefully you will be able to see the connection between keiki and kupuna—

everything they do they emphasize this. It’s our passion to present something to the 
community that makes kids have to come face to face with kupuna. 

c. In 2012 we began a conversation with the Anahola community through movie nights 
and surveys.  We asked, what is meaningful to you?  What is important to you?   

d. Then we started to hear their answers:  community garden, getting beneficiaries on 
the land. 

e. In 2014-2015 DHHL AND QLCC sent out a survey and got 518 surveys back.  The 3 
key things that the community wanted was:  Education, Culture, Skill-Building 

f. In 2014 Kukulu started partnering with farmers markets because they wanted to 
assist with that. 



 

Page 2 of 5                                             ITEM G-2 
 EXHIBIT ‘E’ 

 

g. Started an after-school program that focused on 4th and 5th graders since this is a 
critical time.  All grades were welcome.  They saw improvement in grades; they saw 
parents and kids building their self-esteem---getting confident together. 

h. In 2017-2019 Bob Freitas from the DHHL Planning Office helped us look for land to 
promote ag training. 

i. Developed presentation boards 
j. Completed land use request application 

 
More partnerships: 
 

 CCF to contribute 75 gift bags to KADF for Christmas 
 Flood in April -- raised $3K to assist. 
 2019–charity walk wanted to have some financial funding to put back into community set 

a goal of $5K BUT RAISED $8K 
 Attended safe talk workshop with QLT, OHA and Suicide Prevention folks -- still primary 

function.  Resulted in them communicating with leaders in community that they want to 
provide that kind of programming. 

 Got a call from HI Resilience Project 
 When we were keiki, our family didn’t have to worry about us, not because we were 

good, but because they knew their community—that people watched each other’s kids. 
 Need partners—can’t do this alone. 
 When we started, shore seemed so far away and we were wondering what are we doing 

here, but there’s others saying “no worry, just keep going!” 
 
Third speaker (Rae Makanani Nam):   

 Fire (in Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai) ignited spark  
 Pono procedure in community to start a project -- community gets together to talk about 

it. 
 Met at Anahola Clubhouse.   
 10-acre proposal, but 30 acres when all phases completed.   
 In Island Plan, area is already zoned for community use. 
 We made visits to other farmers: Maku‘u, Ma‘o Farms, plus GoFarm program 
 Garden training and youth center 
 GoFarm is educational program with KCC, start with little acreage of land, by end of the 

program, you’re learning how to run your own farm business. 
 
Project’s Benefits to Community: 
 

1. Deters illegal dumping 
2. Lowers wildfire hazard 
3. Implements community ag for a growing residential community 
4. All beneficiaries have potential to learn keiki to kupuna 
5. Will achieve success through partnerships 
6. Equip beneficiaries to make their own choices similar to home ownership—but for ag 
7. Can be model for other communities. 
8. Training site for community garden, other DHHL communities can come and see—to not 

be dependent on shipping container to bring food 
9. To have fruit trees that you can just pick and eat from is a different story 
10. Want to organize people who are interested in doing something like this. 



 

Page 3 of 5                                             ITEM G-2 
 EXHIBIT ‘E’ 

 

 
 Want to first have an ROE so can do due diligence. 
 First 10 acres is Phase I, then next two phases will use entire 30 acres. 

 
Piilani Mai Ke Kai and KKOA – Ulupono Anahola 
Questions and Comments 
 
Q:   How do you plan to do long term sustainability for the project so when this young 
generation is older how it will still be a pono thing? 
A:   Part of long term vision is to have a facility so we can grow produce. Nothing can get 
started until you have a land base—can’t apply for funds, etc.  So DHHL has the application.  
Since this was not part of the Regional Plan, that’s why having this meeting.  I wouldn’t start 
something that is not sustainable, so who is going to maintain it?  So this is step before this—
need land base. Commitment is long term, but can’t plan this until get land.  But have talked 
with people who have done it. So there are partners that have skills set to build capacity. 
 
A:  To remind you, every dream has to start somewhere.  Our bylaws are a picture of what 
we wanted to do 10 years ago, you don’t need to keep it—change it.  
Any ideas you have to engage and inspire young community—please come forward. 
 
MA‘O farms—like doctors of the ‘aina, they are being paid to go to college. 
A:  We already put into grants. 
 
Q:   I totally supports KKOA—they are truly community oriented, they feed our community 
and I really support them, Burt wondering what this is going to look like?  Is it beneficiaries that 
will do the gardening?  As community, where’s it going to be?  Whole bunch of homesteads 
right across the street, so where is it going to be.    
A:  Once we get the lease, then we’ll come out and say, right now is a dream 
PO:  Planning Office will work with group to ensure least amount of impact, we will provide 
technical support. 
 
A:   We want beneficiaries to participate -- the question is what if they no like? 
 
Q: We just want to know what part of the parcel are you doing what? 
A: Kilauea—ag community center is a good example. 
 
C: I think the layout is good at Kilauea, but the homes are not right there.  Just want to 
know where things are going to be. 
 
A: How should we share with the community?  How to get information to community, so 
people are aware before not after? 
A: Maybe email?  Have sign in sheet at community bulletin boards. 
 
Chairman Aila -- explained Ma’o Farm. Shared that Commissioner Teves asks the most 
questions. 
The last two years, DHHL has had the most legislative funding in its whole 96 years.  $20M CIP 
plus $5M maintenance.  To get Kapolei lots cost $100,000 per lot.  This budget cycle took $20m 
LEGIS. $12M FROM US, PLUS?  The most money we had we put in infrastructure.  When will 
you see it?  About 3 years.  Have to do environmental, site planning – whole development cycle 
takes about 6 years  



 

Page 4 of 5                                             ITEM G-2 
 EXHIBIT ‘E’ 

 

 
Chairman is an ag homesteader. 
 
 
 
Kalalea Anehola Farmer’s Hui – Anahola Farmer’s Market 
Presentation Notes & Comments/Discussion 
 

 Waited five years for this BC 
 29 years ago started Anahola Farmers Association 

 
Amount improvements to the property we have facilities to do product development—we would 
have the ability to incubate...one of the reasons why we need the lease. 
 
Q: Are there any obstacles to getting the long terms lease? 
A: Not that I know of, but tonight is critical.  Asking for a 34-year lease.   
 
Next steps—send in your comments.   
 
If you want garden plots come down  
 
Q: I’m curious.  You have a big footprint—30 acres, you don’t know how big the parcel is.  
Wondering, look at September (HHC on Kaua‘i) – at what point will you clear it so people can 
see what we’re dealing with?   
A: The certified kitchen -- all the community going to come...they can sell and participate in 
a certified kitchen.  Took Waipa a long time, but they did it. And it can be done in Anahola. 
 
Q: Upon approval for the land use request, who will assume liability? 
A: The entity with the disposition. 
 
Q: Why only so many people got letters?  Going lock it (the land) up for 30 years.  
 
Comment: This is the same situation as Anahola marketplace -- DHHL not there to enforce.   
 
Q: Is there a timeline? You say you’re working on the problem, but what is the timeline?  
This is the first time I lived on Hawaiian Home lands -- was raised in Kapahulu but job was here, 
I raised my family.  I used to live in Wailua homestead, told everyone moving to Anahola—why 
what’s wrong?  No one stole anything.  Took 2.5 years to build it.  I go to Anahola beach 
regularly, there’s people that live around the bend where lighthouse was.  Prior to building of the 
school and the houses behind the school, everything was nice.  There’s things you cannot do 
that you can do now.  I used to fish, pick limu, I don’t want to go there  
 
PMKK Phase 2 
 
Went to a meeting at Kapa‘a Elementary School.  Re: for or against solar panels.  I was against 
it.  I know KIUC is making money off DHHL land.  I asked the question to KIUC, you getting land 
from DHHL what are you doing for the Hawaiians? President said he was giving people jobs?  
Lies.  Why don’t you build a community gym.  I not criticizing these guys…what they doing is 
fine.  When you this age, and you say, you’re soaking on this…how long are talking about?  It’s 



 

Page 5 of 5                                             ITEM G-2 
 EXHIBIT ‘E’ 

 

easy to talk, but where’s the action?  Hawaiians getting shafted everywhere.  I envy people that 
work hard.   
 
You work for Hawaiian Home lands. 
 
Have a stipulation in black and white…if you do it with stipulation, we going shut you down.  If 
the money not going in the right direction—then we take the money back. Before you give this 
project, take care of the Anahola Marketplace situation.   
 
It’s all to confuse and frustrate us 
Why gotta divide us?   
 
Dennis:  I hear your frustration.  It’s wrong, we got nothing.  We’re approving renewable energy 
projects and only going directly to homestead associations.  I don’t want to see the same 
mistakes.  Anahola Hawaiian Homestead Association is responsible for that.  If you don’t like 
what’s going on, go to the meeting.  If you don’t like them, vote them out. 
 
The problem is can’t come to meeting unless you’re a member, and can’t be a member until you 
get bought in, sponsored in.   
 
Dennis:  it’s a sour note, but it’s your responsibility to right this wrong.  
 
Kimo:  no buts on DHHL lands—paper should have what the stipulations are.   
 
I went to a meeting with Anahola Hawaiian Homestead Association and felt so uncomfortable. 
 
The system is screwed up, but gotta get through paperwork.  At least now going through a pono 
process. Discussing with the community…which was not done before. 
 
Most people support KKOA, but have concerns about size of the project. Especially along the 
road. 
 
Farmers, not Hawaiian Homes people. 



mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'F'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------



mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'F'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------



mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-2EXHIBIT 'F'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------









                  - 2 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

The Kaua‘i Island Plan was adopted by the HHC in 2004.  The 
2004 Kaua‘i Island Plan delineated seven planning areas – 
Waimea, Kekaha, Hanapēpē, Wailua, Kapa‘a, Anahola/Kamalomalo‘o, 
and Moloa‘a. 

 

  Fig. 1 Hawaiian Home Lands on Kaua‘i 
 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 1 - Kaua‘i Island Land Use Designations and Acreage Amounts 
 
 
  



                  - 3 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Kaua‘i Island Plan – Residential Priorities and Implementation 
Status 
  

1. Residential Lots in Wailua (231 lots) 
 Off-site water wells and storage facilities and on-site 

roads and water and sewage transmission lines are 
required. Additionally, intersection improvements and 
fill are needed to level a topographic depression. 
Status: DHHL's Wailua Well #1 is now capped and cased and 
can be put in to production when DHHL decides to move 
forward with homestead planning and development. This 
well will be the primary source of potable water for 
DHHL's 526 acres of land in Wailua for residential 
homesteads and community and commercial uses. Other 
issues, including provision of a bypass road, are still 
under discussion with County of Kaua‘i and the State 
Department of Transportation-Highways Division. 
 

2. Residential Lots in Hanapēpē (40 lots) 
 Project can be completed without major off-site 

infrastructure costs.  
Status: Legislature approved $1 million in CIP funding for 
FY 18 for planning, design, and construction of Phase 2 
of the residential subdivision. The Planning Office is 
conducting a Master Plan and Environmental Assessment for 
all 365 acres of its Hanapēpē lands. See more detailed 
discussion of the Hanapepe Homestead Master Plan and 
Environmental Assessment project following Table 2, 
“Kaua‘i Regional Plans Implementation Status,” below.  

 
3. Residential Lots in Anahola/Kamalomalo'o (350 lots) 

 This area is prioritized because there are larger tracts 
of undeveloped land that can be served by the existing 
wells, but a sewage treatment plant may be needed.  
Status: Pi‘ilani Mai Ke Kai homestead subdivision has 
three phases planned. In Phase 1, 80 lots total, 3 lots 
are currently being offered and 10 more lots are in 
process. Phase 2 will be offering 51 vacant lots but is 
currently on hold due to a wetlands determination. Phase 
3 has 40 lots planned. 

 
Kaua’i Island Plan – Amendments and Updates 

 
Since the Kaua‘i Island Plan was adopted in May 2004, there 

have been no formal amendments or updates. However, there has 
been one significant planning initiative for the Anahola area, 
the Anahola Town Center Plan, which was approved by the HHC in 



                  - 4 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

July of 2009 and included as a Priority Project in the Anahola 
Regional Plan update in 2010.  

 
The Anahola Town Center Plan (ATCP) had a strong community-

based planning emphasis, winning an award from the American 
Planning Association on that basis. Unfortunately, the Plan was 
not implemented via an amendment to the Kaua’i Island Plan 
(KIP). Subsequently, a solar farm and utility substation 
received approval from the HHC on land designated for General 
Agriculture in the KIP, but which was intended for other uses in 
the Anahola Town Center Plan. However, there may still be 
opportunities for implementation with an update to the KIP. 

    
Kaua‘i Regional Plans - Implementation Status 
  

Kaua’i has three Regional Plans, for Wailua (2009), Anahola 
(2010), and West Kaua‘i (2011).  Table 2, “Kaua‘i Regional Plans 
Implementation Status,” below, lists Priority Projects for all 
Kaua‘i Regional Plans and reports on the current status of each 
project. 
 
Regional	Plan	 Priority	Project	 Description	 Current	Status	
Wailua (2009) Cultural Resources 

Inventory - Malae 
Heiau Restoration 
Project, Wailua 
River State Park 

State-owned land to south & 
west of Malae heiau conveyed 
to DHHL in 1994. ACTION: 
Establish procedures, forms, 
electronic forms & databases 
necessary to inventory, 
document, map & catalog 
cultural resources located on 
DHHL’s Wailua lands. 

Kaua‘i Island Plan 
identifies cultural buffer on 
DHHL lands along Wailua 
River by designating lands 
as Special District. Future 
discussions on how to 
protect & manage cultural 
sites need to take place 
when development in 
Wailua moves forward. 

Wailua (2009) Potable Water 
Sources 
(Refer	to	Item	No.	
G‐4,	Kauai	Water	
Issues	Update,	for	
more	info)		

Water Master Plan for 
proposed DHHL Wailua 
subdivision completed in 
January 2009. Source, storage 
and transmission lines 
needed to support 
development. ACTION: Secure 
funding for design, drilling, 
casing, outfitting & testing of 
two new potable well sources. 
Second well is needed as 
backup source. 

DHHL's Wailua Well #1 is 
now capped & cased, to be 
put into production when 
DHHL decides to move 
ahead with homestead 
planning & development. 
DHHL/ DLNR/State need 
to secure land in Kālepa 
Forest Reserve for 
proposed 330’ elev. 0.5 MG 
tank site. 



                  - 5 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Regional	Plan	 Priority	Project	 Description	 Current	Status	
Wailua (2009) Kalepa Ridge 

Surface Water 
System 
Maintenance  
(Refer	to	Item	No.	
G‐4,	Kauai	Water	
Issues	Update,	for	
more	info) 

DHHL identifying 
opportunities to utilize 
surface water resource for 
agricultural uses for proposed 
Wailua development. 
Community has expressed 
interest in creating 
agricultural lots to feed their 
families. 

Staff coordinating with 
Agribusiness Development 
Corporation (ADC) & 
Commission on Water 
Resource Management 
(CWRM) on potential 
allocation & use of water in 
the region. More details 
included in Item G-4. 

Wailua (2009) Kapa‘a Relief Route State Department of 
Transportation's (DOT) #1 
priority on Kaua‘i was Kapa‘a 
Relief Route; considered four 
alternative alignments 
through or abutting DHHL’s 
Wailua lands. 

Staff continues to 
coordinate with County of 
Kaua‘i & DOT on road 
alignment alternatives. 

Wailua (2009) Wailua Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 
(WWTP) Facility 

Wailua WWTP requires 
expansion & potential 
relocation due to recent 
growth in area & as a function 
of long-term wastewater 
treatment capacity needs for 
Wailua-Kapa‘a area. 

Staff continues to 
coordinate with County of 
Kaua‘i on potential 
relocation & expansion of 
WWTP. 

Anahola (2010) Ke Aloha O Ko 
Kakou ‘Āina -- 
Anahola Town 
Center Plan (ATCP) 

Create a gathering place with 
recreational, educational, 
business, health & civic 
service 
opportunities, including a 
cemetery/final resting place 
for iwi kupuna. 

Commercial kitchen 
constructed. Iwi kupuna 
that need a secure resting 
place in Anahola remain in 
waiting for final 
internment. Plan & 
implementation strategy 
need to be revisited. 

Anahola (2010) Anahola Clubhouse 
& Park 
Improvements 

Improvements needed to 
ensure safety & continued use 
of resources:  
 Motion sensor lights 
 General building 

improvements 
 upgrades to existing 

kitchen, restrooms & 
computer room 

 Improved maintenance of 
playground & basketball 
courts 

 Expansion of baseball field 
to support little league 
tournaments 

Improvements by County 
are underway to ensure 
safety & continued use. 



                  - 6 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Regional	Plan	 Priority	Project	 Description	 Current	Status	
Anahola (2010) Secure & Manage 

Surface Water 
Resources (non-
potable) 

USGS study conducted on 
Anahola Stream looks at 
availability of surface water 
resources. Assessed 
reservoirs, made 
recommendations for 
remediation, removal, & 
deregulation. Action: 
construction work to be 
conducted. 

Funding has been 
obtained. Construction to 
be initiated pending a 
permit from DLNR Dam 
Safety. 

Anahola (2010) Support 
Kanuikapono 21st 
Century Ahupua‘a 
Place Based Labs 

Kanuikapono is a charter 
school in Anahola which 
integrates resource 
management of natural & 
cultural resources within 
ahupua‘a. Actions: new 
Learning Resource Center, 
establishment of mobile 
educational place based 
learning labs throughout 
Anahola. 

Funding needed for 
construction. DHHL to 
work with Anahola 
community to identify 
locations for educational 
learning labs in Anahola. 
Could be looked at when 
revisiting Anahola Town 
Center Plan.  

Anahola (2010) Improve Road & 
Traffic Circulation 
to Kūhiō Highway 

Increase direct access to 
Kūhiō Highway. Town Center 
Plan reflected need for access 
to highway &  
connectivity within existing 
community. ACTIONS: 
roadway circulation hierarchy 
& connectivity study; 
redesignation of segment of 
Kūhiō Highway to allow 
slower speeds & greater 
access. 

Discussions with State 
Department of 
Transportation-Highways 
and County of Kaua‘i are 
ongoing. 

W. Kaua'i (2011) Develop 
Agricultural & 
Water Plan (Pu‘u 
‘Ōpae) 

Three-part project to 
integrate ag uses and water 
availability via: 1) Land 
exchange of mauka hunting 
lands for DLNR lands at a 
lower elevation that are 
better suited for 
homesteading;  2) Restoration 
of Pu‘u ‘Ōpae Reservoir & 
irrigation system; agricultural 
lease master plan; evaluation 
of increasing water diversion 
from Pu‘u Moe Divide; 
diversified ag projects;   
3) maintenance/ 
improvement & continued 

HHC issued Kekaha 
Hawaiian Homestead 
Association (KKHA) a 20-
year license for 231 acres 
of land at Pu‘u ‘Ōpae to 
implement Phase I of their 
Farm & Irrigation Plan 
(FIP). DHHL contracted 
with G70 to prepare a 
Special Area Plan for 1,192 
acres of Waimea lands that 
coordinates planning, 
design, & implementation 
of land uses & homestead 
development around & 
adjacent to Pu‘u ‘Ōpae. G70 



                  - 7 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Regional	Plan	 Priority	Project	 Description	 Current	Status	
use of existing West Kaua‘i 
Water System.  

is currently assisting with 
the Kuleana Homestead 
Lot Settlement Plan 
process. 

W. Kaua'i (2011) Develop a Multi-
purpose, 
Evacuation & 
Education Center/ 
Shelter 

This multi-purpose facility 
would serve as a culture & 
education center when not 
used as a disaster shelter. 

Planning Office has 
identified the need for a 
Community Resilience Plan 
& is participating in County 
of Kaua‘i’s W. Kaua‘i 
Community Plan. 

W. Kaua'i (2011) Support 
Development of the 
Kekaha Enterprise 
Center 

Kauai Community College & 
Council for Native Hawaiian 
Advancement developed a 
2,000 square foot single story 
facility on 2.629 acres used to 
provide social & community 
services to Beneficiaries living 
in Kekaha. 

Project completed and in 
operation; facility managed 
by the West Kaua‘i 
Hawaiian Homestead 
Association. 

W. Kaua'i (2011) Develop 
Renewable Energy 
Projects 
Compatible with 
Agriculture 

Community indicated a 
willingness to support RE 
projects that meet goal of 
compatibility with 
agriculture. 

DHHL is partnering with 
KIUC to develop a pumped 
hydroelectric project on its 
Waimea lands. Resulting 
ditch improvements will 
increase reliability of non-
potable water for ag. 

W. Kaua'i (2011) Develop 
Agricultural Uses 
for Hanapepe Farm 
Lots/Lease Areas 

Existing residential lots in 
Hanapepe are too narrow & 
feel crowded. Residents have 
expressed a desire to use area 
behind their lots for 
agricultural, recreational or 
open space uses. 

Planning Office has 
contracted SSFM to 
prepare a Master Plan & 
Environmental Assessment 
for 349 acres of Hanapepe 
lands to include residential 
& subsistence agricultural 
uses, resulting in 
expansion of homestead 
area. Alternative uses for 
buffer behind existing 
residential lots are being 
considered. 

  Table 2 Kaua‘i Regional Plans Implementation Status 
 
 
Kaua‘i Planning Projects Currently Underway  
   
Hanapēpē Homestead Master Plan and Environmental Assessment 

 
Initiated in 2018, this project is a joint Planning Office 

and Land Development Division effort to use funds for planning, 
environmental review and design appropriated by the State 



                  - 8 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Legislature to implement Phase II of the Hanapēpē Residential 
Homesteads. Hanapēpē was identified as a priority area for 
homestead development in the Kaua‘i Island Plan. It was 
determined that the best use of the funds would be to master 
plan the entire tract and clear environmental review to more 
efficiently develop future phases. 

 
The Hanapēpē homestead project was identified in DHHL’s 

Kaua‘i Island Plan (2004) to include a mix of land uses 
including subsistence agricultural, residential, commercial, and 
community uses, and at buildout will be DHHL’s largest 
residential and agricultural community on the west side of 
Kaua‘i. The mauka lands include some of the most fertile 
agricultural lands within DHHL’s holdings, and its location near 
Hanapēpē town and within commuting distance of regional job 
centers make it an attractive location for homestead 
development.  

 
To date, two beneficiary outreach meetings have been held, 

the first with existing Hanapēpē lessees in December 2018, and 
the second with Kaua’i Residential and Agricultural Waitlist 
Applicants in July 2019. A meeting intended for the wider West 
Kaua’i community will be held in September 2019, and the second 
beneficiary meeting with Applicants is tentatively scheduled for 
November of this year. For more information on the project, see 
Exhibit ‘A’, Project Fact Sheet. 

 
The objectives of the project are to: 
 

1. Provide housing to DHHL beneficiaries on the wait list 
2. Create a thriving rural homestead community 
3. Honor cultural identity and sense of place through design 

elements and solutions that reflect the unique context and 
character of Hanapēpē and the west side  

 
 
Pu‘u ‘Ōpae Special Area Plan & Kuleana Homestead Lot Settlement 
Plan 
 

There are over 14,500 acres of Hawaiian Home Lands in the 
Waimea area (see Fig. 1), one of the original tracts identified 
in section 203 of the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act of 1920, as 
amended. Homested development in this area was not a priority in 
the Kaua’i Island Plan (2004) but the area around Pu‘u ‘Öpae 
reservoir was designated as Special District, meaning additional 
planning would be needed. The need to do planning for integrated 
agricultural development and water management was identified as 



                  - 9 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

a Priority Project in the West Kaua’i Regional Plan in 2011. A 
Farm and Irrigation Plan (FIP) was initiated by the Kekaha 
Hawaiian Homestead Association. In addition, a historic water 
settlement in the Waimea area facilitated a 65 year lease with 
the Kaua‘i Island Utility Cooperative (KIUC) to develop the 
Waimea Hydroelectric Project on Hawaiian Home Lands, which will 
include improvements to the Kekaha Ditch System, benefitting 
agricultural uses in the Pu‘u ‘Öpae area. See Figure 2, Existing 
DHHL Land Use in Waimea, Kaua‘i.   

 
DHHL is currently looking at providing kuleana agriculture 

homestead opportunities in the area. Based on comments received 
at an August 2019 beneficiary meeting, DHHL may also consider 
kuleana pastoral homestead development opportunities, but needs 
to look at feasibility and suitability of additional pastoral 
homesteading in the area. Chapter 343 Environmental Review will 
also be performed for this project and the tentative schedule 
for completion is the second quarter of 2020.  

 

        
Figure 2 Existing DHHL Land Use in Waimea, Kaua‘i  
 
 
 
 
 
 



                  - 10 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Anahola Homestead Lot Settlement Plan 
 
 DHHL intends to provide kuleana agriculture and kuleana 
pastoral opportunities on 275 acres of land in Anahola. The 
planning process is currently in progress. A beneficiary 
consultation meeting was held in August 2019 to provide 
beneficiaries with a better understanding of the Kuleana 
Homesteading program, provide information related to the site 
characteristics and conditions of the project area, and get a 
better understanding of the beneficiaries’ vision for the area 
and beneficiary preference for lot size and configuration. See 
Figure 3, Existing DHHL Land Use in Anahola, Kaua‘i.  
 
 In addition, as part of this process one or two additional 
beneficiary meetings are planned to review draft plan concepts. 
Tentatively, the next beneficiary consultation meeting is 
scheduled in November to review draft plan concepts. A Chapter 
343 Environmental Assessment (EA) will also be prepared as part 
of this process. Completion of the EA is tentatively scheduled 
for the second or third quarter of 2020.    
  

 
Figure 3 Existing DHHL Land Use in Anahola, Kaua‘i 



                  - 11 –                    ITEM NO. G-3 

Anahola Land Use Requests 
 

The Planning Office has assisted the Land Management 
Division with Beneficiary Consultation and review of 
applications for two land use requests in Anahola, for enhanced 
activities at the Anahola Farmer’s Market and for a new 10-acre 
community garden and youth training center, the Ulupono Anahola 
initiative. Item G-2 is the Beneficiary Consultation Report for 
the two requests. Both requests are intended to support 
agricultural activities of Anahola homesteaders. The Ulupono 
Anahola project is also intended to focus on the youth of the 
community by providing training in agriculture and related 
skills. See Figure 4, KAF HUI Map, and Figure 5, Ulupono Anahola 
Proposed Community Garden, below. 

 
 

 
 
 

Figure 5 Ulupono Anahola Proposed 
Community Garden 

Figure 4 KAF HUI Map 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
 For information only. No action required. 



Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
Hanapēpē Homestead Project

1) Provide housing to DHHL bene�ciaries on the wait list 
2) Create a thriving rural homestead community 
3) Honor cultural identity and sense of place through design elements and solutions that re�ect the 
unique context and character of Hanapēpē and the west side

The State Department of Hawaiian Home 
Lands (DHHL) is developing a land use plan 
and seeking environmental approvals for a 
homestead community on approximately 365 
acres of lands at Hanapēpē, Kaua‘i. The 
purpose of the project is to provide residential 
and subsistence agriculture homesteading 
opportunities to DHHL’s waitlist bene�ciaries.
The Hanapēpē homestead community was 
identi�ed in DHHL’s Kaua‘i Island Plan (2004) 
with a mix of land uses including subsistence 
agricultural, residential, commercial, and 
community use. It is envisioned to be DHHL’s 
largest residential and agricultural community 
on the west side of Kaua‘i. 

The mauka lands include some of the most 
fertile agricultural lands within DHHL’s 
holdings, and its location near Hanapēpē town 
and within commuting distance of regional job 
centers make it an attractive location for 
homestead development.

Project Overview

Project Schedule

Lessees 
Meeting

Agency
Consultations

Bene�ciary
Consultation

Meeting 1

Bene�ciary
Consultation
Meeting 2

Bene�ciary
Consultation
Meeting 3

Community
Meeting 1

Community
Meeting 2

Environmental 
Assessment

To assess environmental impacts 
of the proposed land use plan

Community 
Engagement 

Program 
To seek input and 
involvement from 

bene�ciary leaders, 
lessees, applicants 
and the Hanapēpē 

community   
throughout the 

project 

Infrastructure 
Assessment 

To identify needed improvements to 
water and transportation infrastructure

Land Suitability 
Analysis 

To identify areas suited to 
development and/or with with 

sensitive resources 

Project Objectives

2018 2019 2020

Land Suitability Analysis
Infrastructure Assessment Environmental Assessment

Community Engagement Program

Dec Jan Feb Mar Jan Feb MarApr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-3EXHIBIT 'A'



Project Size: 365 acres

Department of Hawaiian Home Lands SSFM International
Contact: Melissa White
Phone: (808) 628-5861
Email: mwhite@ssfm.com
 

Contact: Nancy McPherson 
Phone: (808) 620-9519 
Email: Nancy.M.McPherson@hawaii.gov

 

The 2004 DHHL Kaua‘i Island Plan identi�es land uses for the Hanapēpē Homestead site. 

(45 lots)

For more information, please visit https://dhhl.hawaii.gov/hanapepe-homestead-project/ or contact:

Project Area Map

1) Will the land uses for the site change?
This project will involve studies and community engagement to verify or update the land use plan and 
identify infrastructure needs for the site. It will also recommend a location for the next phase of 
residential and subsistence agriculture development. 

2) When will the next homes be awarded?
Design and engineering for the next phase of homes will begin in 2020 after the environmental 
assessment is completed. Construction and awards of homesteads for the next phase is anticipated 
within the next 5 to 8 years. However, the timeframe for the start of construction for the next phase is 
dependent upon DHHL receiving su�cient funding.

3) When will the site be fully developed?
 Full buildout of the entire site could occur over the next 20 years. Again, the timeframe for development 
of DHHL’s Hanapēpē lands is dependent upon DHHL receiving su�cient funding. 

FAQ:

Your participation is critical to develop a plan that meets the needs of DHHL’s bene�ciaries and re�ects the 
history and identity of Hanapēpē. We need your mana‘o! Ways to get involved:
 1) Attend a community meeting/bene�ciaries meeting
    2) Join the mailing list by sending us an e-mail (see contact information below)
     3) Visit the project website 

Where do you come in?

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
ITEM G-3EXHIBIT 'A'

mcphnm
Typewritten Text
-----------
































































































	Item No G-2_Anahola LUR's BC Report.pdf
	Item G-2_Exhibits_ALL.pdf
	Exhibit A_Additional Info that May be Needed to Review LUR's
	Exhibit B_AnaholaLURInviteLtr
	Exhibit C_Sign-in Sheets
	Exhibit D_Powerpoint Slides_2x2
	Exhibit E_Presentation Notes & Questions_Comments
	Exhibit F_Purple Sheet Comments
	Exhibit G_Comments_email & mail_redacted


	E-1 Kauai Project Updates.pdf
	 KAUAI�	Project  Updates��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	   ANAHOLA DAM AND RESERVOIR     IMPROVEMENTS�
	Slide Number 9
	Lot Assessment, Preparation for award� & Offering in Progress�(Anahola – Piilani Mai Ke Kai Phases 1 & 2)
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	E-2 Kauai Unencumbered Homestead Lot Inventory.pdf
	Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
	Kauai County Map
	Lease & Lot Summary
	Unencumbered Summary
	Lot Assessment�(Anahola Agriculture Lots Units 1 & 2)
	Lot Assessment�(Puu Opae Pasture Lots)
	Lot Assessment & Preparation for Award�(Anahola Residence Lots First Increment)
	Lot Assessment�(Anahoa Residence Lots Second Increment)
	Lot Assessment�(Anahola Village Res Unit 1 & misc.)
	Lot Assessment, Preparation for award� & Offering in Progress�(Anahola – Piilani Mai Ke Kai Phases 1 & 2)
	Slide Number 11




